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'l'his <.zticle is dcsisncC. to e:-:plcre tt.~ of t.h~ Kennedy """"'in'tit j1·7e exa:.Une preljmi..na:-i ly the Feder <-.1 gove:rnr·1~nt ' s over reaction to the co:;ceE t.::.oo. 

of Lee. Jbrvey C.sv:a l d as t he ·] one ass.?..ssill even befc:ie .€vic!£nce de~~~lcoed in 

st,.pport of this offi.cial t ha s is . <Ai.io , He t ri:?.ce the Fe deral g;~ 

<: cc~.sis1;sn:;- rb\lGal t o Ecn""tlain con spi r<~ CY evic'.~. 1-:e domon .:trate hou 

the fed~:ral authol"iti E- s re;c.aine~ an un t ennbl e :oi'n le as,;;vsjn 

-

t !"leory al t!"';01Jgh co:1spiracy evid~nce pcured into them ir:-J·Iod.i.:.tely after the 

Dallas pol~ce C(;havior, jr, t'-'l"reS of initially g<>.therini> c·;idE'n ce in 

support of conspiracy, and only l ater cc·nform:lng tc t he f eder2lJ.y c l'i::;inat.e d 

concept o:' C's:rald as the l one "-SSassin , 1·1e deal Htth onJ.y briefly. Let it 

I suf f i ce to say that the Dallas poli ce behavior has been documented i il other 

1 cri ti c~l ass~ss:i..nat.io:'l studi12~ . For the prEsent t:~ r.terely ?.ssBrt thc.t t he 
I 
Dall~s police bch :::. ,led i..~ a IT: :.ll..""lner ccnsj_stent i·d th ini t:i.nl · ) nnCJccnce of t-he 

maj or bccly of police in t he l:ilJJ.ng of Presid~nt Kennedy. The very :iJ,consj stenc'y 

of the Dallas police , as COHtterpo.sed t o the deadly co;,sistency of the f ederal 

authorities supports initial innocence of. the Tr,·,;nr n,-• of th?. D2ll:1s roolice 

f o:rce . 

The latter portion of this article states n model of e~~l2tat:ion for 

the ~ssasSination . The mocle1 exp 1 a ins the ass~5sinn.tion i n terrr.s of rnoti ve.tion . 

G_jt~_:·:_::le::_c~o_:n_:c~:!.~u_:d:e_::th:_a::_t~t~)1~·e~e:_\.:_·:i~d::o::r::. c~e:Z::...s.fn~pe!pdoJ:rY.t-s.a· ntah.=epec:r;onp..cc:elJm.J.O·taut;...h.J.aWt...,_t..lh-"e>.l. "'a'-o.-'-"s,.,&-s .<;.,.il& nt.,.<ai±; t.i~«to=n-7-~:--J . 
WaS USf:d<!{o milit2rize foreir,n poli~'' oncl~T'n"" ·~ +<> t.hP_ f:nl 'I• • ~ + . . 
the U.'1der-deve l cped peopl es;.. 
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Tne \·ianen REOport- r-:yth Generation 
----· --------------~~----

To t ake s~riot:.sly J,,, ..... ren C~ssion c cnclusicns conccrniqg physi cal 

.E£_fuse to take serio~sly Newtonia.'"l la1-is of t he phys:.cal uni ver2e.. l•!e are 

told by the Harren Commi ssion t hat the f atal shot l>hich strG.ck Ken.r1edy 1 s 

sh-ull c<:"-ne from the School Depos itO!)' Building , or from ill b&ck of him, 

Ye t, Kennedy >ras not driven fol~.:ard by this bullet smashing him fro:n behind. 

In defic.;-tce of l c..;s of physics, he instead }laS driven to the side, left;;ard, 

<md bach;ard, ?J'lO was slammed off the beck sent of the Presidential lin-.ousine 

•into his wife's ·arms. Such propulsion of the Kennedy body :md head Has con-

sis·~ent only with a shot aimed from the riflht and in frcnt of hi.'1l, 

beh~<vior from the Cel·t ain Commissior. conclusion s 

' ' :ere in violation of Ne>-;tonian l m>s of physics, a variation on the theme 

of t hose l a1-1s governing behavioral' pilttems of offj cials may be clearly 

leads one to a cor. elling ccnc l u.sion · 

teo studied, too consistt=nt a."ld too p ersisten t to be co1npatible Hith 

mere· bureaucratic stupidity or accidc,nt . If t he assassination had been 

a script for the Theater of· the Absurd; perhaps it could be u.:-tderstood, 

but it was r eal:\. ty- a tragic reality. 
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!u-nid the shock, grief ar.d horror of the first r eactions to Kennedy ' :s 

brutal n.urder a question ;;hich hnd to Heigh heavy upon us all concerned 

\Jho killed hill , a'1d Hhy . .~.n ar.:azingly quick solution ;;as in the possession 

of the l:'.ili ta:ry- teo quick ! Jf one >!ishes to s ee lightning ciuick acti.Qll--?::.._ 

;;here ;~ "~~ + ~ o ..-ti n i.s .iustified the ' ""'"'"' ;~ 'dr ~e cne en rente 

from D2.llas to 1-/asl'liJ!Eton 

Pulitzer prize uin.-1er, 'Theodore H. Hhite, in Ms book, The J.!akin_g of 
1 

th e Presiden t 1964, has r ecor ded the making of history for us, and ~1 so 

doing makes us rai se scme crucially ~rrportant questions. He infonr.s us: 

;,The re is a t ape -recording in the archives of the government 
which best recap tures the sound of t he horrors o.s it ;:ai ted for 
l eadership . It is a r ecording of a.n ·the oo~versations in the air, 
moni torf:d by the Sien<.l Corps HidHestem center "Liberty," be tt-~een 
A5.r Force Cne in D3llas, the Cabine t plane over the Pacific, the 
Joint Chiefs Communication .~ cent e r in ll'ashington. 'The voices ;;ere 
superbly flat, cal~, controlled ••• cne receives the ETA-6:00P.M. 
Has~gton. It is a meshing of e;r,otic-n1ess voices in ·the air, per­
foming wi.th mech2"'1ical perfection ••• !I (p.20) 

Later ~:e are fur ther illt\nlin<lted by h'hite ui th the foll01ting statement: 

rt-:fii!i"' the fli"ht tho "'"·" ' "mod t h>t thm woo no oo<Opi"=~ 
lrnPrl nf' t .h<> Ld= · ,r n o ·.•o 1-1 • <>,..,...,d. • o +L~ 

tur ned to the duties of consolinu the stricken a11d u Hin<nu ~h<> . ) 
• 11(p.llt ;;J7 

en the ccntracy; it t-.Duld seem the Quick 1-:e re gudin~r the President .• 

"Flat, calm, controlled, emotionless voices" knowing before six o 1 ci ock on 

!ovember 22 , 1963 there rTas no conspirac;x:! That's a bit too much. Are 

He to believe it Has already kn0\'!1 Os,;o.ld rras the lone assassin? _I_f _:s_o_,_, ___ 
4 

__ _ 

tha t t·IOU~d surely have be en ar. :irl;p_res:sive understandin" of ;,ha t h~rmc.,.,,n 

since Oswald •1as not even cha rt;ed Hi th assass inating the President until 

l. 

-~-
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.1:30 A.l~ . the next n:ornin L~d~ed , a t a press ccnfersnce held a t miQ~ight 

on the 22nd, Osuald 1.<pon bei ne asked if he had killed the p re sident, r esp or:ded 
. 1 

that he had not even been chareed Hi th that. 

19f,3, t he Dallas Horning Ne>!S informed us 

· dicr,ted more than one 

involved in the s hoot:i.rJ I7 ••• the electric ch<'-ir i d for t he killers." 

If prelimimu-y r eports indicated more thffi'i one pers m was involved, how 

could the military have been so certain so early the l'e had been no conspiracy? 

In volume and Exhibits , !-Irs. Os1·1ald is 

v1hile . 

'I ar.1 sorry that we are going to be dela"ed in 

2 
;;e have picked up another su:o- ect .' w 'I'his 1·;as 

Ca.~ there be ;my doubt that for any t aken by su~}'rise ,by the assassinatio , 

and l egitimatzly seeking the truth cc..•eernine this, sometin€: prior to six 

o'clock on the day of the assassirwtion Kas too soon to 1Po11 there ·1-1as no 

conspirac~? Unless l·rni te is ;;rong in ''ha t he relates to 11s concerning this, 

and he failed to ad:nm;ledge error in a note to Salanclria , the notification 

OsHald myth 

ca.me s ans benefit of sufficient gestation period to have be en the product 

of any l egitimate intercourse beh;een the American m)Jitary (tJ:Je autll~ 

of th e and appa r ently of the myth ) and the assas sination evidence . 

Its itr.porta11c~ caused Sala.;·1dria to expend much effort :i.r1 try:i.r1g to procure 
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2 • Hea rln:;s bef ore the President ' s Cc~:nission on the A~·sassination of Preside. t 
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desi bnated by the volume nw.ber , an "!1 ," follo;1ed by a page nu.'llber. 
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Dr. Robert H. Bahmer, ArcJ-..ivist. of the United Sta't.es, >!Tote to Salwdria 
& 

on Novemher 20, 1967 that Hr. T. H. lvhite 1,•as wrong in his contention that 

there is a tape in the Archives which contains the contents of the coJl".r.'<VJlicatior 

betHe8n Air Force One and the \·Tnite House Situation Rco::n, Dr. Barur.er advised: 

"\·ie have no lmo;rlecJge of the existence or loc::-, tion of the tape 
recordi.r1g menticned 1-y Hr . ilnite, de spite hnving m.,.dc scorre effort~ 
since the receipt of your l etter to obtain some infon,latic.n about 
it." 

At this point Salandria s11itched his appeal to Hr. Pierre Salil'lger. In 
1 . 

N.r . S~linger 's book, Hith Kent'~, he Jr:2.de -fnention bf ·radio CC!i\!i11.l.il ication 

with the \·!hi te House and the cabinet plane over the Pacific on No->emoor 22, 

1963. Hr. Salinger's voice is recorded on the tape mentiCBd by T.H. 'tihite. 

So it is clear that the tape >;as a recording of a three-·~-:ay con'versation 

2.1r.ong the \·.ni te House Situation Room through the voice of Hajor Harold R. 

Patterson, the Presidential pl~ne, Air Force One (retuming to Hashinc-ton 

from D:tllas), and the Cabinet plane over the Pacifir. 

Saland1·ia pointed out to Hr. Salinger. the signific2nce of the Pentzgon ~~ 

announcement -that Oa.1t.;ald "'ras the lone assassin: 

l. 

"if such Has said, before there >:as any evidence a3ainst 
Os;;ald as the assassin, and Hhile there .:as overwhelming 
evidence of a conspiracy, then the i·ihite House is in the 
interesting position of being the first to designate Os;;ald 
as the assassin and the ·first to have ruled out in the face 
of impressive evidence to the contra ry, t h2.t there could have 
been a conspiracy:" (letter fro;r. Salandria to Hr. Pierre 
Salinger, fuccmber 3, 1967.) • 

Salendria concluded a plea to Salinge r for the t ape with: 

r " . 

Salinger, Pierre, With Kennedy, 
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"Hi ll you re:1der this service to civilian rule and democracy 
for \·1hich President Ke!-ln~dy gaye his life? 11 

Pierre Salinger ~1a.s .quite ... -illing to render such a service: 

"Since the tape with 11hich I 1-:orked ~:as provided by the 
\\Tiite House Cc:r:.innication Agency, it ;.;oU.ld seem to me that 
the t ape of the ccnversation to Hhich you r efer ;:ouJd emanate 
from the sa."le source, if such a tape,-:in ' fact, exists . 

"JI.s to the conversation with the cabL'1et p1a'1e, the tran script 
of that ccnversa tim is in 111.y personal files 1-'hich have been 
tm'l'led over to the Natio:-.al Archives for placement in the 
Kennedy Library. 

"I cert.ainJy have no objection to your s eeing that transcript, 
although the National Archives ~iill undoubtedly Hrite and ask 
my pamissicn since it is included in my personal papers . 11 

(letter of De~ember 26, 1967 from }~. Pierre Salinger to Vincent 
J. Salandria) 

But apparently 1-1hat the \·:bite House Corn:nu."1ication t.gency giveth, the 

said bra••ch of the Pentagon may taketh a1;ay . Dr. Bo...h.mer ans1-1ered Salandria ' s 

next request for the tape in a letter dated Januazy 9, 1968: 

"After receipt of your l etter of December 28 , a cnreful 
· ex;;nrlnation ~ras made of the nauers t hat 1-~. Salin~er has s ent 
to us for storage. \l'e have not, h01·:ever, been able to find 
anything in the nature of a transcript of the tape recording 
that you are searching f or. 

"I regret that our reply to your i.Pquirjes, t herefore , must 
still be in the ne"ative . There is nothing that He are able 
to add to myrorlie; l etter to you on this subject." 

In his letter of January 2, 1968, to Salandria, Colo!1e l U. S . Air Force , 

Anned Forces Aide to t.':!e President, _Jmues U. Cro.os was succinct in his refusal 

to coope:·a te in the search for the tape : 

"I have been asked to r espo:1d to your .lette r , addressed to 
the l:Tn ite House Co:'ilnnnicati c-n .Agency, concerning a tape 
recording to .Air Force (he, No<e::-,ber 22 , 1963. . 

"Lees <>.nd t apes of the radio transmissions of military 
aircraft, including those of Air Force cne , are kept for 
official use on·ly. These tape s are not r e l easable, nor 
are they cc:t.;dnable frol'l co~,:nercial sources . " 

"I am sorr-;1 my response cannot be mere favorable ." 

.And co 1,·as Salandria. But Colonel Cross shoul-:! knoH that Hr. T. H. \·rnite 

.ad access t-;, ·the t ape and his was not &"1 "official use . " 1-:r . Salinger had 

lac cess to t h.e tra."1script of the tape, and t he use to ;;f>..ich he put it ;;as 
I 

rot ''o!"fic i a l." 

I! ,I 
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Salandria ua s t e:yt.ed to inq'li';-e of Colonel Cress 1-1he ther he happened 

to knoH -,ho r m,..o·Jed l1r . Salinger's tape from his "persmal files" 1-:hil e 

they ;;e r e in the custody of the "National Archives ·for placem':"nt ·!n t he 

Kennedy Library. " Salandria ;;as tempwd to ask hm-; a t r<mscript uhich 

1-;as turned over to a jour:1alist could at-tain , O;J a.'1 ex post facto basis , 

cJassified status and thereaft~r be restricted to official use on l y . 

But Sala11dria lost interest in pressing any further for the tape , bl:'cause 

he st:rmgly suspect~d that fu~;ther pr<:ssure on the Pent'tgaon 1>ould give 

birth to anoth<Or govc:mmom tal forgery in a case ~;hich is already ovar-burdened 

with g;·,ernmantal fabric~tic~y tape produced at thi_!>_ late date after 

(..Jt~t::'h:':e~s!.:h.!<ei!:l£!,:mu_.J,.i"~~a=nl:S:LJ _ _o_w.~..u·~l<;lt.:i!:!:n!Oe~d~a=::b~o~v~e~•TJ.::·_:l_:l_p!::_e::rf:_c:or::.:_ce:._b~e:___!a~.s~f._,o~rZi"'~,____.w;-~~h..._.;,.Y'-=-~lt~v~'S_:ru~n~d:___~_. L .. ·- . 

\" phot-ographs of the Kennedy autopsy Hill be if and Hhen thev are ever produced. 

Tne search .for the tape did com-3 full-circle . ho:-rever ·_;;ith 'the -· fo llm-ring 

charming l etter: 

"In order to reply to your letter of las t 
December 26, we sent a number of inquiries to 
various government agencies which has resulted 
i n this very tardy ,reply 

"To begin with, a search of our collections i n 
t he Library of Congress has not revealed any 
such recording.. Normally we would expect such 
recordings to go to the National Archives, and 
since it relates to the assassination of Presiden 
Kennedy, to the Office of Presidential Libraries 
in that agency, where ' material for the Kennedy 
Library is being assembled . As I understand you 
have already learned from your earlier inquiry to 
the National Archives, no such recording has been 
l ocated there . Our further inquiries with the 
Department of Defense have also failed to turn 
up any evidence of the recording, but we were 
advised to request that you write to the Departme t 
of the Army, Chief of Communications and Electron cs, \. 
Department of Def~nse, ,,ashing ton, D.C. Perh(ips 
that office can be of some assistance "(Letter 

from The Library of Congress, Donald L. Leavitt, 
He<!d, Reco.rded Sound Section to Vincent J. Saland ia, 
dated Febi'lit. r y 20, 1968 . ) 

"Perhaps that office can be or s ome a s s ista nce . .,- Nr . Leavitt, 

v1e doubt i. t . / 

-7-
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I In S UJTO'l"'I)' , the report of t J;lis tape provi<ied by J.!r . 'Ih8odore H. \·.~'1i te 

ir1dicates t::t~t 'the F.ederal gcverr,.r:ient~l aJoaratus had iunoed the 

after the guns of Dallas had conroleted the· 

t ape informing u's of a cmspiracy at too early 

a monent in the history of the investigation <:ere an isolated incident, He 

should be l ess confident in our suspicions, but it is no nore 

of a syndrome of behavior inappropriate to the challenges raised by the 

As He have said, it is al<~a s the case that. officials 

designation of Oswald as the ass2.ssin <~here the . evidence does not warr<m t 

such 2. c·,nclusion, and are f ailing to E.ct by not imrestigating 

evidence pointing toKards conspi r acy . In the case of the t ape there uas 

an in the governmental officials' dete~ination of 

Such was made by t he federal gov~rnment Hi thout 2ny 

Hark Ltme in his early l ecture tour provided us Hith a most. r evealing 

story. A French journalist, desiring to provide an existential account of 

the efficien cy of the FBI, decided to go to the airport at .Dallas on the 

day of the assas si..11 a ~ion and atk!!'pt to fly b'l.ck to Frar~ce . !le kneH he HOUld 

be questioned c oncamin~ why he !·cas buying a tic~:et on the day of the 

assassination, 11nd <Thy he ;ms tr;ying to eet out of tha countr.r . He Has 

r eady to oacrifice himself in o~der to .get a first-hand acco~~t of how the 

-8-
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FBI 1-:ould no,n..~"1 :;: into action a..11d deal Hith a man t rying to ge t out of the 

ccmntr.f . It ;;ould probably be t ou;;h on hirn, but ;.;~uld make a good story • 

. e got a good stroy all right . He bought his ticket; bo3rd·3d . the pla."'le, 

and flew bac-.X to Paris ;;:i. th no in t e r.ference . Transportation uas not sealed 

off. The Presiden t of t he United Strd:;~s h~d been _nr.rdered; "Lhe world leader 

had been shot dok-n in the streets , and OsHala had not yet been established 

as a lone assassin, and transport?. t :i.on r out es weren 't blocked off! 

_; . . 

Nm-1 there has been much argument ccnceming the f acts of the assas s ination 

\·lha t i 'l mor , than entering such ar Uir.cnt at this J.ate ciate is 

observation 

xcellent r easro to !mot; t-:a 

'rnus , in keeping •·rith the pattern He have sought to est<.blish.as existing 

it can be shm.n there should have been specific action 

cmsir?.cy Has ·indicated . Inste<?.d , t here was :in<>.ction . Considerable 

evidence .:hich accunrulat"!d · ointed to conspiracy. It is irreievant 

sub~equent discovel'Y r eso l ved errors in the original 1mderstanding . 

of Hhat tra~.spirad 0:1 t hat black Friday. All t h3.t : is rcleva:'.t is t hat there 

~:as more th2n sufficient evidence of consir acy to r equire of an innocent 

fe de ral government definite reaction. 

physical and medical evidence 

and background of Os·,.;ald . \ 

-9-
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Ha !k Lane deno:1sti:at ~d i 1·1 Rm;h t o Judpment t!1c.t nearly 60 p erson s 

b el i eved ths shots that 1-le r e fired a t President Kennedy ca;n;, from the 

grassy knoll . By noH rn:;.t'"rial concerni ng eye:d.tness ncco=t s incon sistent 

Hi th t he assuHiption o!' a l c·ne as sassin l odged in t he Texas School Book 

Depository , i s He l l knmm . Ther e i s no n eed to labor t his evidence her e . 

_k'lat i s rel evant here is to asse ss such t o st ; rn oryy i n the l i r.ht of thi s __ 

a tt.orn of ac t.i on/inacticn \lhich r ev ail in all offi cl.al bchc.v ·or. 

Le t u s asS\L<le , f or exa!ll?l e , t ha t ' t he eyc;rit"les s · t es t i mony f ails to s tand up 

t o critical analysis of t he e vi den ce a s it is subsequent l y enalys r. d ( uhi ch we 

beli €'ve is in t act cmtrar.v to t he case ), but assu;n·~ it anyhOH. Furthe r , l e t 

th::.s testim::;:~y \•:ould have t o st1ffice as a 

guide to official action un t il SCr:Je thin ~ 

Let u s noH undertake to examine this earl y e vidence ~;hich p ointed 

t oHards a conspiracy . l !l'.:nediately afte r the shot ting , Sheriff Bill De cke r 

ordered: 

"Ge t over to t he area Hhere t he shooting occurred and 
saturate the area of t he park, railroad; ;md all buildings . 11 

(XIX .W458) 

J esse E. Curry , Q\ief . of Police , . driv~ng t he l ead car issued t he order: 

"Ge t a rr.an on t op of t hat tr:i.ple ur.derpas s to see <lhat 
happened up there . "( XVII H 467) 

The ;;ei ght of authority and eye1-ri tnes s r eact ion establishes the shots 
" 

as coming not f rom the School' Bnok Depository, but t he grassy knoll . Needles s 

to say, shots from bot:h places 1-lere not nmtally exclusive concepts except 

lby the logic of t he Harren CcmJllissi on . No1<, disputr.t i.on over· t he s1:.bsequen t 

l cac t ion s coul d l a ter be de~onstrat3d to be err0neous . 

az:ises as to Hhy a t t ha t t :i.Jr.e , in the light of such eviden ce , authcl'i t i l 

the 1-::1o-.e area to discover if any person cr person s night 

cons:.lJ-,ated t.l-Je cr i:-~ f r ol". sites in addi t icn to or othe!" t han t he D3 positor;r 

I 
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~~ild.ing. n a crir;c of such gr:.vit_y, ;;here there is offici.al innocenc::----D 

i _ s ones >'o:1ld be l e.:'t u."ltumed, L'1 fact, ;.~hat w:s t.mturned in the form 

I ~ones HC!ich marked ~onspi;acy \ ;ere so nur:e r:)US .t!1a t th·3Y resemble9,_ / 

\ glacial depos~t· us continue to pick our way through... those deposits 

r of first-day conspir atorial sto:~es ~;hich jutted up all oye r lleCJlev.-Plae:a_ . 

on November 22 , 1963 , for the truth is concealed \mder them. 

N't1l"7!e~qus la\;r enfor-~ement officers and spectator~ irr1rnediately e.fter 

the shots H!?re fired ran toward the niilroad yards in pursuit of suspected 

assassins . ( VI H 288·, II H 181 ) The films of Dealey Plaza i.mJr,ediate ly after 

the shots had been fired dramatically i llustrate the rush of persons to the 

grassy k'1oll area . l1'i tr;n r:Unutcs of the assassination an esti.mated 50 

policeme:1 -,; e;:-e searching the parki:1.:; lot and railroad yards . ( VI H. 288 , 

II H 181) 
'. 

Polic e::~an Billy Hareis left the m·::>torcade and raced up the grassy knoll 

to the appare:\t source of the shots . ( V H 295) Sar.1 Holland , a,spectator, 

fearlessly r aced i nto the parkine lot ~<hich sits atop the grassy knol l f ror.1 

the r ailroad overpas s . ( VI H 21!3-246) Seynwour \ve i t zrn:m not only r a ce d 

to the area of the knoll , but later locat'3d a piece of the President's skull 

on the South side of Elm Street and then found a rifle on the 6th floor of 

the Depository Buildinz . (VII H 107) 

One r eport ;;as that a man and woman had bzen seen scramblinz a;.~ay 

across the erassy knoll . ( Dallas T:i!nes Hearald, Nov . 22 , p . l ) A nan ;;ith 

I 
a "headpiece" i n his hand had been seen running aHay from another spot in 

~ , . j~-_:_t~h:_:,e~kn,:_ ~o:_ll~a~r~e~a~.:..::_( :_X_I~X _::H~·~h;:9~2~,~xx_::--I::V~H_;::2~2~2,:;);,u..Th_e...,f'-i-'r"-s_i_""""_ru"'-e~o;:,!...l"le~t;,oo~r'!:!ec.a=.cch~t:,:h!.._e_:_:p~a~r~king 
, lot, uhere most of the spec tators thouoh t. t .hP_...shnt." orir!inated fron , f oWld 

' 
num.;rous footprints in the mud behind a_Q_icket fence . (VI H 245- 246, 

XXII H 833~ Two men •ith rifles had also been seen on the 6th f loor of the · 
. I • . -: ... _- . 
Texas School Book Depository Bldg . ( XXIV H 522) Ten minutes after the 

I 
assass:.natic!"l a suspzct ~aced frC,il the Depository·, signv)cd a C ii. ~, j UliJ>ed 
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into t.hc car 0 :1 the .ru.n , and t:as driven av;2. r. VI H 2(;6-267) 

Of course the 1-:ounds inflicted 0:1 persons in Dealey Plaza did not 

confide:1ce in a lone-~ssassin killing . The President had been 

in the b <.tc~ at a point \;hich caused Secret Service Agent Glen A. Bennett, 

that he s al< 

shot "hit the Presidc.mt about four inches d01m f ron the right shoulde ·• 
11 1 

The President was further wounded in the a'1t:Jrior neck . Huch of his head ;;as 

shattered and great avv.lsive »ounds h2d r,-,s, lt<>d ;:hen piecas of sh.'"Ull were 

driven out of his t;kull. Governor Connally suffered a Hound in the back , 

r ight chest, right >r.cist and lef t f emur . A byst?-'1cle.r , a third man , James 

>:as Hounded in Dedey Plaza . (H-116) ·Such carnage, added to 

the Presidential limousine apparently r e3ulting from t he shooting , 

underscores the o:ninous and precipitous nature of the Penta"on ' s conclusion 

very aftemoon of the assassinatiqn that there Has no conspiracy. 

Let u s for the moment consider the. tiny neck ;:ound in the front of 

President and what should have been the natural action of an innocent 

government to that wm•nd . The COJn.':l ission made r eference to the te l evised 

1 
statE:l'lent of Dr . l·!alcoL1l 0 . Perry Hith reference to the throat wound ~ 

i 
I 

\ 
11 Irr.:1ed1ately afte r .the L;.ss?.ssination, mn!iy people reached 

erro:1eous ' ccnclusions about the source of the shots bacause 
of Dr. Perry's ' observations to t he press •• • Dr . Perr; stated 
mere l y that it Has ' possible 1 that the neck 11cund ;:as a 
Hound of entrance . 11 ( \·!-90 , 91 ) 
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The New York Ti~es of November 23, 1963 stated : 

" .. . Dr. ~lalco lm Perry . . . gave ... details ... 
Mr . Kennedy was hit by a bullet in the throat . .. 
'l'h is ~1ound had the appearance of a bullet 's entry ' " 

( 

Let us give the Commission the benefit of all doubts and ~ · 

assume that it 1·1as right and The Ne~1 York Times 1vas ~1 rong and 

misquoted Dr. Perry. Suppose , therefore, that Dr. Perry merely 

· said, as the Commiss i on contended he had, that it 1·1as "possible 

that the neck 1wund was a wound of entran ce." Remember, that 

at th~ time Dr. Perry said that, the federal government had no 

evidence with which to coptravene Dr. Perry's assessment of the 

neck lvoimd as "possibly" one of entry. The dead President's 

body was in a casked heading for or on the Presidential plane 

in preparation i'or being fl01m back : to l;iashington for the 

pomp of an unprecedented military funeral. \ole know n01·i, and the 

federal government had every .rea son to kn01m then, that the 

Pres idential Jimous ine was photographed proceed ing away from 

the Texas Book Depository Building when it \•laS f irst fired upon . 

On the basis of Dr . Perry's statement of a "possible" entr:y 

wound in the front of the President, and because at the time of 

the inc ept ion of the f iring, and at all times during the firing, 

the Pres ident had not fac~d the officially - designated assassion 

who was in the rear of the Pres i dent , an innocent overnment 

would be under ob li a ~ t " on .. tHis information . Certainly 

we should have an~icipated that the Mexican border would, h~ve 

be en shut off by the U.S. authorities . Transportation terminal 

would have·bcen saturated with police officials in an effort to 

cut off the escape of the assassin or. assassins 1·;ho "possibly" 

were positioned in the front of the President~ ~e must bear in 

mind that the fSOVern coent did !'lot have :::.t this ti:~e the ·august 
l I and noH largely discredited \',arren Co::Jmiss ion Report to l-:ide I· 

I -:!.3- I 
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behind . The j ob of the. federal authorities flush up against the 

assassination proper ~~as t o explore every "possibility" of appre ­

hending any "possible " assassins . v:e are co:npel led to conclude 

that it was a guilty gove r nment that saw fit fo rAly upon the 

~arren Co~miss ion conclusions of a single assassin pos itioned 

in the rear of the President at a point where it had every reason 

to suspect that at least one as.sassin had fired from the front 

of the Presiden t. 

While the Pentagop was i nforming the President that th~re 

was no conspiracy, based on the above - described~ounds , the 

A~erican press was outlining a conspiracy which was very differ~nt 

fr om .t he Pentagon version of the assassination. 

Dallas (UPI ), November 22 , 1963 , page 1 of :r'he_ Billings 

Gazette , of Billings , Montana carried this report: 

"Some of the Secret Service ae;ents thought the 
gunfire was from an automatic weapon first . .. 
probably from the grassy knol l to which motor - · 
cyc le policemen directed t heir attention as they 
rac ed up the slope." 

The Lowell ~un, Lol'lell Nas sachusetts, November 22, 1963 

carried on i ts first page t he UPI a cco unt that: 

"It was i mposs ible to tell at once where Kennedy 
was hit, but bullet woun ds in Connally's chest · 
were plainly vis i ble, ind icating t he gunfire ~ 
might.possibly have come from an automatic weapon." . 

The front page of the Il linois State Register of the same 

date carried the UPI report : 

"Ne1·:s:nen some five car l engths behind the Presi"de t 
heard what sounded like three bu::-sts of gunf i re ." 

-14-
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The Berkshi re Eagle, of Pittsfield , Massachuset t s on the 

assassination day ca.rried a front-page refutation of a cut-and-

dry-one - assassin theory 1·1hich r ef utation should have given pause 

to the Pentagon's inmediate conclusion that one assassin had 

performed the bloody work at Dealey Plaza : 

"Three gunburs ts of fire, apparently from 
automatic weapons, were heard . " 

Perhap~ no automatic weapon or weapons wer~ . used . Perhaps 

there was no firing from the gras sy knoll. Perhaps the Connally 

wounds did not prove conspiracy. : Perhap~ · the later dr ying c1ean1n 

and pres stng of the Conna lly clothing prior to sc:bmiSsion to 
a· 

the F . B.I. was just/f0nction of idiotic inno cence on the part 

of the .gov ernment. Perhaps there were' just three shots and 

not burst s of gun · fire . But, the pre ss accounts of the 

their ccmplexity and nu~ber, a~d the initial accounts of 

weapons firing from otherlthan the Texas Book Depository 
I 

a grim background for the Pentagon's reassura~ces to the 

and the cabinet that one man positi6ned behihd the Presiden 

Back i n Dealey Plaza the Evidence Spells out Conspiracy 

Not only did the shots se e~ to emanate from the grassy kn 

area by virtue of the auditory clues , but puffs of smoke were 
. ' 

reported as s e en in the area of the knoll at t he time of the 
1 - • 

firing . : ·rn addition to"puffs of smoke being seen in the gra sy 
\ 

knoll l ocale, gunpowder was smelled in the ~arne area. Such e iden 
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at l east , at the ' ti~ae , sho-uld have aroused suspicions of a 

and should have . caused the most intensive manhunt , rather 

satisfaction with a single assassin concept , 

cons~ir ·CY, 

than/ 

• Surely, eye or ear-witness testimony can never constitute 

the most solid foundation for reconstruction of an event, And 

ai though~ the majority of \·1itnesses did not testify as to hearing 

mo:'e than three shots, still this ~;as t.he murder of the President, 

and eyewitness testimony should have rous ed qu:
0
stions about the 

direction and numbe r of shots , The result of those unanswered 

questions should have been to have set in action a search for a 

I~ addition to testimony concerning direction and number 

of shots, that evidence cpncerning "bunching" of shots should have 

sufficed to shock off i cials into action. An amateur photographer , 
\ 

Abraham Zaprdder, took a film of the assas sination, ~nd based 

upon it, the ti·ne of ' the as sassination has been established as 

taking place beh1een 4 .8 seconds and 5. 6 seconds. The Zapruder 

motion picture camera operates at· an average speed of 18.2 frames 

per second . The very short~st t i me one can work that bolt - action 

rifle alleged to have been used by Oswald is 2 . 3 seconds. That 

2.3 secon~s is equivalent to about il2 frames of the Zapruder film. ~ 
I . 

If there v:el e . o'nly one assassin, it therefore mathematically 

follows, between each shot there must have been a minimum of 42 

-16-
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of 42 frames. If one shot· v~e::"e fired and then another in a shorter I 
interval than 42 f~ames, t hat would add up to two assass ins. For 

there to have been but one assassin there would have had to been 

an even spacing of the shots v1i th a minimum of 42 f!ames between 

each shot. As a rna t ter of fact, the 1/!arren Report i<Jforms us, a ·· ~ ., 

majority of the witnesses stated the shots were not evenly fired, 

but that the second and third shots v1ere "bunched" together. In.deec, 

even Secret Service agent Roy H. Kellerman testified that shots 

\·. ere"bunched." He v1as in the President's car and stated " .. . a 

flurry of shells came into the car ... " Ke llerman described these 

shot s as so bunched as to be like "a plane breaking the sound 

I barrier , bang, bang." (II H 74 &; 76) \·l ith the unfortunately slow 

weapon of Oswald ' s in their possession, and testimony concerning -{( "bunching, immediate action should have ensued e.imed at finding 

two or mor e assassins and other weapons . What the government was - ......---- - - -- --- --
really saying was that,irrespec ti ve of what its hones t agents 

.--:- -~~~--'::_~Roy H. Kellerman conclud~d, there v1as to be one assassin 

and he was to be Oswald. 
-

No Govern~ental Response to the Unwanted Conspiracy Evidence 

Still,evidence or more than one assassin hav ing been involved 

in the assassine.tion cont i nued to pour into the Dallas police 

lauthor~er two assassins or many, it. see:ned clear~-...., 
~cape ha~ \·Iel l Planned . Loce.l police ao-encies and the ~ \. 

~ F_B.I. norma l~y respond tc bank robberies and other crimes by l -~ setting up\ ;oad blocks and by mob iiizing dragnets .. But in this 

' Rse, 1·1hich 1nvol ved the as.sassination of a Presiden'::; and the ·.-: our;_9- ~g 

----- -
·I 
I 
I 

./ 
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I a governor , no action of any sort ~ .. I as taken to seal of~ '>nu ! 
I -

part of Da llas or the. entire city itself Bus terminals, airports I 

and tra ins were not watched. Private plapes were not grounded . 

I 
Roadblocks were not set up. The city 1·1as not sv1ar!]1ing Vlith local 

and federal investigators. Not only was t he attack on the Pres -

I -
ident not treated as an act directed against the government of t he 

u.s . , it was not even treated as important a crime as the robbing 

of a bank . Such neglect on the part of the federal poli:Ge 
~· 

agencies constituted nothing short of ma lf'easence . The question 

arises - hoH can one assassin induce those in comman d of federa l 

police agencies to commit ma lfeasance of such incredible pro portio s? 

Vfl:n argument might be made for the innocen ce of the Dallas police 0~ --
I the bases of paralysis and gros s in competence, shoe~, confusion an 

I 
the fact that they 1·:ere besieged by both press and public, but ) 

\ the failure of federal agencies remains suspect of being criminal -
in natur e . 

['.. 
The l'lidespread confusion and panic follm·:ing the Lincoln 

assa ssination did not prevent the mobilization of the full re -

sources of the federal government to seal off the city ~f ·v:ashingtc n 

and to begin a massive :l..nvestigation . -But the almost complete 

failure of federa l intel l i gence agencies follol'lin g the Kt:;nnedy 

assassination occurred in a circumstance lacking in widespread 

hyster i a . Their malfeasance was reoresented in their fai l ure 

to fo l loN up on any and all leads thrustina in the dire c tion of 

conspi racy. There i s no evidence to support the proposition· that 
\. 

~ 

federal government agents had been thro1-m i nto a panic 1~hich might -
possib l y have provided a 1·1eak rationa le for their initial i naction . 
I 
~There is, on the contrary , substantial evidence of governm~nt respo hse , 

'out never to eviden ce of conspiracy . 
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I An unidentified en,· agent shm; ed up at the Parvland Hospi ta 

shortly after the acsass ination.· (XVIII H 795 ) F. B .I. e.e;ents 

who i nterviewed Lee Harvey Oswald after his arrest were 

calm enough to carefully avoid asking any key questions or 

dropping any hints to the accused that he was a suspect i n the 

Kennedy as sassination. 

The failure of police agencies to seal off 

¥as soon confounded by another seeming l y inexplicable failure . 

Once the assassins had escaped from" ·bhe scene, it would s~em 
'- " 

reasonable, in the absence of clues to their identity , that they 

would be searched for among J.F . K. 's se l f - proclaimed enemies 

in Dallas . I f federal agen.c i es \•iere unsu re of ;;here to begin,· 

they could have asked t he ma n on the street. Less than a mo nt h 

before the assassination , Adlai Stevenson had been physical l y 

attacked a.nd spat on ;JY an angry ·Dallas mob . The morning of t he 

assassination there 1~as a black- bordered fu l l page ad in the Dall.s 

Morning News which attacked the President . (W- 294) Handbills 

entitled " '.-~anted for Treason" bearin_g t he President ' s profi l e 

were handed out on the streets one or tHo days before President 

Kennedy ' s arrival . (1-1 - 29,8 ) The author of this handbill 1·:as.Robert 

A. Surrey, who i~ and was then closely associated with Generai 

Edwin jalker .(W- 298) l:neral ~alker was flying the f lag outside 

his house at half - st<;tff and· upside do1·m - an i nternational _ symbo l 

of distress . 1~alker fle1·1 it properly after Kennedy ' s death had 

been announced . (UPI Dispatch , Dallas , Dec . 10 , 1963-) 
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Gover·m:-,en t Rea c tion to Orl·:alcl as .4s sassin - Ref l ex i vely r,;,u ick 
-- -

~d to th e fail U~e t o provide a ny explanat lon _LQI ---.... 

I the ~xtreme reluctan~ of ic hP ~ d · h r; ,...; +c; es to follow conspi r atorial\ 

Jeads , t he re is also no sat!sf actory exoranation of \•lhy there was 

such ffastlaction in ;;a nting Oswald . There was no· general rol1 ca l 
'---"" ~ 

in the. Depository, and other employees tha n OsNald left the 

building . Thus, his behavior as a Depository employee did not seE ! ~ 

~inguish 
. 

him in any 1·1ay The alleged eye1·1 i tne ss . tti the . ,.. 

President's assassination, Ho1·1ard L . Brennan, v;ho \'IUS supposed 

to have seen Os;vald . do the shooting ,is hardly a reliable witness 

He failed to pick out Os1·1ald in the police line up that day; 
-

(III H 148) Further, ~- f l'l e a s s ume Brennan to have b een a cre dital: le 

observe, the question remains ccncerning l'lhy after he informed 
~ 

the police , the assa ssin v1as in the Book Depo sitory~~ce 

continued to concentrate on the knoll area, and l'lhy there was not 

immediate action to seal off the Depo s i tory . ----
Further, if there 1;a s s uch prompt action in responding t o 

Brennan ' s dexc r iption of Os 1·1ald as being on the sixth floor o f 

the . School Book Depository, the ques tion arises concerning 11hy 

there 11as such inaction until 1 : 22 p . !1 . tha t the rifle and shells -
\'/ere not found on the sixth floor until that time . 

I ' 
Similar problems \•l ith eye1·1itne ss test imony· re l ated to the 

killing of Off i cer Tippi t fail to inspire confidence in official 

honesty . Helen L. ~;arkam , an eye;;itness to the Tippit murder ,_ 

ga·;e a descrip tion of the assassin l'lhich didn't fit Os11ald . 
-
In addition to i·lrs. ~larkam , the only other witnes s es Hho actually \. . 
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sa;·; the shooting of Tippit vie.re Domi ngo Benavides and Acquilla 

Clem6ns, and neither of t hem identified Oswal~ . 
~ 

After his arrest , Oswald was taken to·police headquarters fo 
• 

interrogation. · ~lhen Chief of Homicide, Fritz, arr iyed at HQ's 

shortly afte r 2:00 P. M. and put out a pick-up order on Oswald, 

he 1·1as told that Oswald 1·1as already in custody . (H-9) The reason 

for the pick - up order was ostensibly that Oswald had been notice~ 

as "missing " from the Depository after 

man mi ssing from the Depository, Chief of Homicide, 

i mmediately felt "it 1·1a s i mportant to hold / hirr.,' 

Oswald ~as interrogated extens i vely for t~e remaind~r 

the Da llas police, Secret Service agents, and F.B.I. agents . 

other sessions dur 

to the testimony and 

"I rea J. l · 
had t oJd me anything except that I am accused ?f, 
murdering a policeman. I know nothing more than that 
I do r equest someont to come fo rward to give me legal 
assis tanc e .'' · ( •,:-200 - 201 ) 

asked if he had killed the President , Osw~ld replied: 

"No, I have not been charged with that . In fact nobody 
has said that to me yet. The first thing I heard about 
it was when the newspaper reporters in the hall aske6 , ~ 
that question . " ( \-1 - 201) 

0 
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He told John Hart of CBS : 
,.1 

"I' m just a Patsy. · This is incredible! 

Os1·1ald was interrogated for about eight hours and appa rently never 

- 1 asked about whether he _killed the President. · 

-
Oswald was not the only suspect arrested that day . Richard -

Sprag~ an idependent investigator, has found photographic eviden e 

of ~ight or nine person~under arrest follo wino- the ""'";,c:d~n 

Three \•iere tramps arrestPrl riP,,.. the railroad tracks; two 1·1ere Negr 

one v1as . ~and one was arrested in Fort vlorth . Only one, 

Larry Fl orer, has been identified, and he v1as not questioned by 

the Harren Commis s ion. (R . Sprague, "The Kennedy As s assira tion," 

Oct . 15, 1967. Edition #4) 

But there were others. Minutes after the shots an unarmed 31 

year old man was arrested in t he railroad yards adjacent to the 

es, 

I 
i 
i 

I 

i 
t. 
i 
' 
t 
i 
! 
I 
l 

~ 

-- ! parking lot. He was arre sted and booked on charges of "i'nve s tigat on 

of conspiracy to commit murder." 'l'hese charges wer en't dropped 

until Dec . 2, eight days after Lee Harvey Os1·1ald' s murder. He 
~----t-

1·/hlCh the Dallas r:olice--and ' nation -v:as held for eight days during _,..... . i 
-L wide news media were claiming the case was closed and Oswald was 

~-- j the sole assassin. He 1·1as still being held on Dec . 8 on "c;i ty 
! 

cha~ges" and there· is no \•ray_. of knowing when, if ever, he _was rele sed · 

l (Dallas ~ ~' Dec. 8, 1963) 

I f Just after tlie shots, patrolman \4. E. Barber noticed wo~ ) 

lf n. the 3rd floor of the p epositiory t a pping on a 1·1ind0\'1 and pointi ~ I 
' 

to a man wearing horn ~rimmed glasses, a plaid jacket, and a rainco t· 
~ 

He was immediately arrested and taken to - Sheriff Bill Decker's v 
.f ffice for questioning . (Qa l l as Times Herald, Noy. 22, 1963 ) 

• \tcout l: 15 pa t r olman L. s . Deb enport told t h e po lice r adic_Y 

-2c:' 
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I pa t cher- tha t h e 11a s " t ak i ng a pr i soner to t he do\':n t o1m jail." (XXII 

H 919) A short time late r police brought _a "disheveled- looking 

• man" from the Depository . Jack Bee rs Jr ., · a photograph er for the 

Dallas Horn ing News, snapped a picture of him. (XIII H 105) Chief 

Deputy Sheriff Allen Sr1ea tt reported an arrest made about this tim 

which may be a reference tc ' the same incident . According to him,. 

a police officer "brought a boy with a sport coat up and said, 'He e 

is the man that had done the shooting.'" Since the ·Harren Com-

mission never made any inquiries about this arrest, there is no 

~ay of knowing ~hy the police officer thought _that he had a pprehen ed 

the assassin. (XIX H 532 ) 

lt r:

.,e .Finally, Hhen Osi·J a l d ' s mother and 1·1ife v1ent to v·isi t him in 

Dallas Sher.iff' s Office , they v1ere told that there would be 

Ia long delay because the _police had "picked up another suspect ." 

~hoever this man was, the po l ice were quite interested in him. (I H 

Perhaps the mosb ~neeresting thing about these su s pects is 

most or possibly all of then 0ere arrested at the scene of 

crime . . Os\'lald, of course , \~as not._._ 

Physical evide.nce and ey ev1itness testimony \'/ere also 

in. Three empty · cartridge cases 1vere found near the S. E. corner 

\·tindo.vr on the sixth f l cor of th'€ Depository Bldg., and a bolt acti n 

lrifle \•lith a telescopic sight "as discovered in. a different sectio 

of the same floor. Own e rship of the rifle was not trac ed until 

behind a picket fence.which is on top 

of ·the gra ssy kno ll t o the 1-1est of' the Dook Depos itory Bl dg . In 

I 
I 

I 
II 

. H. 
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ddition to ear-witness testimony, severa l witnesse s saw a puff 

of snake in that area , and a police officer sme lled gunsmoke . (VI H 

243-245; XXII I H 833-836) Many footprints were found on the ;rou d 

and strangers had been seen in the area prior to the assassinat io 

(VI H 245-246; XXII H 833; VI H 287 ) Finally, a man with creden-

tials, identifying him as a Secret S.ervice man, 1·1as encounter ed 

by a policeman as he was escaping from the area just after the 

been fired from the S .E. corner 

of the Book Depository Bldg . Three men had been seen on 

prior to the shots, tuo of whom 1·:ere armed with rifles. (II 

171, 175-176) Eye\"litness testimony seemed to it")dicate nl 

bet1·1een the Depository 

(XIX H 492; XXIV H 222 Four unusual vehicles cruised in 

cars behind the picket fence prior 

to the shooting, and at least one 

into a microphone (XXV H 853; VI 

4. A rna n v1as seen carrying a "gun case" up to1·1ards 

w~re t han an hour prior to the assassination while another man 

in their truck which seemed to be staLled . (XIX H 983-84; XXIV 

all . of theprece"! ding te stimony ;-1as 

judged to be incorrect in urt of law , on the 

it suggested in an fashion 
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l Ke.::!_~ According to Henry. \'lade, the D. A. of Dallas, " . . . prelim 

l inary reports indicated more than one person vm s, involved in the 
I 
J shooting . .. the electric chair is too goo? for the killers ." ( Dall s 

I 
f·lorning News , Nov . 23, 1963 ) There was r eason to J:?elieve of cours 

I that others might be involved as accessories befo~ and after the · 

I fact . It should be added that, if Oswald was involved, there was 

immediate evidence of at least o'ne accessor· after the fact . The · 

Os1·1ald made that day ·.•as 

itory ten 8inutes 

police HQ's . (VI H 266 & 
I 

•.) from the Depository and jump into a car 
----

sped a~Jay from the scene. Osv;ald, accorging to 

_J 
admitted that he had full knovrlecl.ge of the incident. (VI H 270; 

lxrx H 524 ) . 

On that afternoon, the strongest evidence'against Oswald was hat 

---------~n-&i-Ge p;;l.Sit~Y-J:zhen the shots vzere fmd o;-.: &-.!:-lw 

1•/0rked in the Depository J and the;.e v1ere also others in the 

ine; at t he time of the assassination, this is poor evidence 

When asked where he was at the time of the shots, he replied 

was on the first floor eating his lunch: Since patrolman 

Depository manager Roy Truly rushed up into the Deposito_ 

immecl.iately foll01'zing the shots and found Os1·za ld in the second 

there would ap~~ar to be no reason to ~uestion 

Baker testif:i:ed he vzas calm and 1·zas not out of _ \. 

152 ) Deposij;ory employees 1·zho 1·zere near the 

1 r who ran down them were que st ioned, but none hid seen or heard 

los •ald descending the stairs . (\: -71 ; VI H 388; XXII H 632 , 676) 
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I 
'I 
I f i n ce the shots fire d ~aro t he Depository ftppeared to 
I 
~he sixth floo~, Oswald seemed to have had an ali~ . 

I 
rtate of affairs: 

1. John F: Kennedy 11as dead and his body had been illegally ta!(en 

By late in the afternoon of Nov. 22, 1963 , the follO\·Iing 

• 

Dallas oste:-Jsibly because of the concern for the protection of 

acqueline Kennedy and Lyndon Johnson. But 1·1hat possible excuse 
----------~--------------~----~----~------------------~----------~·----the rerr.oval of his Presidential car which v1as 

on the mo torcade and constituted vital eviden·e 

anticipated trial of Oswald? Until proven otherwise, the 

Fecret Service .,1as duty -bound to assume that thl.re 1·:as a conspiracy 

~o kill Kennedy and other high official s . 

~· The ava ilable evidence overwhelmingly jndicated that there had 

re~n a conspiracy to kill at least the President. There had appar­

rntly been enough gunmen strategically placed in Deally Plaza to 

''1ave also killed Lyndon John s on . · There v:as no 1·1ay of telling at t' -

time whether ' the plans had been t6 kil l Johnson also, which plans 

have been frustrated by the fast action of Secret Service 

en who pushed him down in the seat and covered his body with theirs . ' 

. A number of suspects had been arrested. Of these suspects, we 

r~o1·1 only of Os 1·1ald, against 1·1hol1\at the time of the assassination 

!cnere was no evid~nce for participation in the crime 

charged with the crime until 1:30 the next morning . 

mos t disturbin§ about the investigation of the 

"' i 

seemed to _proceed thE 

is the case, tha~ one is rae~ with 
- 0 - --



~ _ k:,:nce of .. fS"'"'1""9··;l~ of "the assassin 1 s action on the 

~ r;;ho gu ide our fe deral intelligence agencies . .gain ue 

· raise questions about the conduct of the Dallas plice, 

part of 

\ 

tho~D ! 
must also 

but their 

failure is n01·rhere near as disturbing at t ·hat of federal agencies. 

Let us now examine some of the unusual facets of the investi-

gation of the assassination of J. F . K. 

c ;ailure to Investi"gate os·..;al dIs Associa~ 

We have already pointed out that despite the arrest of a num-

ber of suspects at the scene of the crime, the in ves tigation follot -

ing the assas s ination focussed on Oswald. But forgetting for the 

moment the failure to interrogate the enemies of J.F.K . in Dallas 

and failure to seal off the city , there is another glaringly appar 

ent failure. Given their a ?~ umption that Oswald was the assassin, 

it seems inexplicable t1l'!.t·nnlice a~<enci<>" rlirl nnr im;,.,tc;~~<-~ 

persons who might have conspired with Oswald. 

For . instan~e, as has already been point~d out, Oswald was· 

seen driving aHay from the Depository by another man . He is r~-

ported to have admitted the incident and then apparently went on 

to affirm that the car -used belonged to Hrs . Ruth Paine. (XIX H 52 ) 

(It i~ ~;orthy of note that the car has an identical description 

to · one ovmed by r-Ir ; . Paine,) But •.1hen the police arrived at the 

·Paine house at almost 3:00 P .H . ., all they 1·1anted to do 1·1as to sear h 

11 0s1·: a~d's things. (l·!-15 ) They did not seem alarmed when f'.lrs . Paine 

greeted them at ·the door saying that she was expecting them. In-

terestingly enough, Marina Oswald testified that Ruth ~aine had told 

her shots had been fired at the Pres ident from the building 1·1:1ere 

jLee 110rked. (I H 74 ; XXDI H 640 ) 
i - 27 -
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I 

I 
I 
I Co;nmiss5_or: t!l.:?.t she t hought t.ee Os·:Ia l d ~·:or~{ed in t!1e :Oook Deposit ) ry. 
i 

I ~·iarehouse t ·,·!O blocks from ·the as s assination scene . (III H 34-36) 

I 
I f i"·~arina ' s t cs;;imo:Jy is accu r2.te , ~uth Paine has some explaining 

to do. Ironically, I1ary Suratt ·, ~1ho 01med the ·;tavern ·,;here 

John \>lilkes Booth plotted Lincoln's assass i ·na tion, became a susp ct 

as an accomplice after having made a similar statement and run s me 

erroands for Booth . (Eisenchi mal, Otto, Lincoln ' s Assassination , 

Illinois State Historica l Journal; Vol. 43, Autmn 1950 , pp. 2oL;-tol 
But Ruth · Paine ran more t ban orrana <or Oawald . Oawald'a "l'' 

stayed in the Paine house in Irving, Texas, and he went there on 

_ I 

1·1eekends . His rifle !.'J3.S allegeddly stored in their garage . ( 1-1-1 ) 

Ruth Pa.ine drove i-!a rina OS11ald the 500 miles t¢ Ne·.-: Or le<:.n s in 11· y, 

196 3, and then transported i~arina and all t he Os1·:ald' s belongin~ '--- ( ~1-14 ) If 
.._-

back to Irving, Texas in September ot th e same year . 

I l·l e seem suspicious of Paine's generosity it is because after th 

assass ination , she f"i 1 r->rl '-:n o-Pt: T.P P H"l.rvev Oswald lee;al a ssista ce , . 
which he had requested of her. Mrs . Paine not only failed to ge 

\ 
a lauyer, but compounded this failure by negl ecting to advise Os; ald 

of her failure · to obtain a l a~Tyer ; thus placine; him in great per 1 

and l eaving him i gnorant of this peril . (3 H 89 ) 

~ in tere>,.t:ino- nf' ,,, is the fact tha t Ruth Paine got· OSVIQ/'. [3.. 

J / his job at the Depositiory Building . It seems an incredible coi -
cidence that she plac.ed only one phone call to get Os1·:ald a job, 

and that pho ne call. "as to the Book Depo s itory. (H-14) Further , 1· 
' 

Paine S'poke 'Russian and had corresponded \•l ith persons living in 

the Soviet Union for a number of years . (VI- 285) T'nis corresponder "l did not interfere l'lith her husband's security clearance Nhich is 

further discussed . It is aston i shing that Ruth Paine 1·:as never / 
treated with suspicion b•• J either the D llas 

~ 
police or th~ / 

""- t:--., federa l intelligence agencies . ~ . 
"-- r-Echael ?c.ine, Hrs . Paine's husband, uas not treated ]•lith · sl s -

-
I 
I 
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despite his family baclNround he rra naged to r:et security c learanc 

< for his work as a research engineer for Bell _Hel tconter Co . (vi-286 
- --

One is left to \'iOnder \'/hat his auid oro <1\JO ~or. his c~earance was. 
r---

It might be noticed at this paint that once ~he Dallas police 

and federal . age:1ts had decided Os·,.;ald 1·1as a leftist, il ~:ould have 

seemed reasonable to round up other leftists for questioning . But 

no such action \'Tas taken. Considering the political atmosphere in 

Dallas , this is more surprising than the failure to pick up right 

tdngers following the assas s ination . 

Other suspicious associates of the Osi·Jald 's ~;ere George De 

r.:ohrenschildt and his wife Jean . George De r.1ohrenschildt has been 

described as a "strong believer in the U. S . form of government but 

~~he holds the belief that some form of unde:nocratic government migh 

be best for other peoples . " (:·i-283) Georg:' s son - in - la1·1, Gary 

lc . Tay l or, said that if Os;-1ald had gotte n any assistance in the 

assassination, he would guess it was form the De Mohre~schildts . 

The follo~iing represents an excerpt from the testimony of Gary c: 
Taylor : "Well, the only thing thatoccurred to me that - uh - and 

I
I guess it was from the beginning- that if there Nas any assistan< e 

or plotters in the assassination, that it was in my opinion, mos t 

!probably• the ~e ~lohhnschildts." (IX H 100) The Delt,ohrenschildts 

!
saw the Os~alds frequently prior to the assassination and accordine 

to the \·:ar~en Report, "De f.Ioh:- en schildt · 1·1a s a pparently t he only 

I 
I 
I 
I II . 
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JRussian speaking person living in Dallas for ~·:ho~n 0SI\ald had appre ia -

Jble re spect , and this seems to have been true even though De 11ohreJ -
schildt helped Har ina Osviald leave her h.ushand .. . " x11- 282 ) Even · , 

after the OS1·1ald 1 s broke off all rela tions \'lith the. Russ ian speakil g 
<.:.. -

community in Dallas, they continued to see t-hP n, MAh,<> n <ol"h .," / 

...... - -· 
(\·: - 401) De ir.ohrenschildt has traveled extensively, and in 1960 te and his \'life r.tade an eight mon t h h.ike from the u .s . l·lexico bord r 

to Pana~a . · (W-283) According to the l·farren Report : "By happens tance 1 

!they l'ler e . in ~uate:na la city at the time of the Bay of Pigs invasio " 
(i·l - 2133 ) Accoralng t o De i-lohrenschildt, he prepared a l engthly filn 

and co •'l-'-'-"' ~-= •,-'luLe n l Og of the trip, and made "' {f- t~ e 
~ 

u.s . govermnent . ( IX H 216) Despite a seemingly thorough i nvestig<-' -
- 1tion 

I 
of De J'ol vl - u 1-if.O had aroused their susp,icions , there 

I is no recorc] of the Harren Commiss ion ever having examined any 

documents relating to .the trip. After the Bay of Pigs the De HohrE n- ·I 
schildts went to Hait i and became involve in 1·1hat the Harren Repor I 

I 

f ~~"government-oricnte,d business venture.'~ (H- 283 ) I 
';!hile t he harren Commiss ion assures us that t he DP f,,~h"'o~ ...... 

rr Nere not disloyal or subversive ( \·! - 283 - 284 ) ; one mus t v1onder I'Jheth r 

they could have truthfully flSSUred us that they v;ere not in the em] lcly 

of tbe Central I ntell i gence Agency. In any event, one wonders l~hy 1'7 
\ 

they \':ere immune from i nv~ st i gat ion in t.h P davs follovling Os1·:ald 1 s 

capture. ..7 
Hi t hin a week of the assassinat~on t he F . B.I. was notified of -

some incredible evidence c~ncerning~nspira~ A young Cuban \. 

!woman, ~lvia Odio/, who wa. active i n the anti-Ca,tro mo·,rement, -
claimed to have been v~3ited b~ a Leon O s~ald and ·two other r.1en in .,. 

reptember of 1963 . Both she and her sister independently indenti- , 
- 30-
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I 
l 
l
fie d Lee 

on 'I'.V. 

Harvey Oswal d as be i ng Leon Oswald .upon see ing his pictur 

Mrs . Odio testified that she recei ved a call from one .of 

the men with Oswald the next ·day and that h~ told her that Leon Os 

\'IBld "as a former Harine and exper t marksman, tha t he was "loco" 

and capable of anything, and that he felt tha t Kennedy shbund have 

been assassinated after the Bay of Pigs . (XI H 369, 377- 379) De ­

spite its obvious importance the F .B. I . conducted a very slow and· 

superficial investigation into the incident which was not even con 

eluded when the warren Report went to press. (W- 37~) This entire 

linc~d~~t is s~ill wide open for explanation leaving in its wake 

1

ser2ous q uestlons . The two nost obvious questions are whether 

'Oswald conspired with others to kill Kennedy and whether an attemp 

to frame Osuald for the crime had begun as early as ,Sept . i963. 

Neither precludes the involvement of the federal governmeht, and 

the entire incident points out the widespread suppression of ev-

idence by federal agencies which took place following the as sassin 

ation. 

With respect to physical evidence prov~ding a basis for a cal 

to action in response to conspiracy in the killing of Kennedy is 

( 'even more overv1helming and' more conclu~ 'than in the case of eye 

witness testimony . Officials neec;l only have viel'led the· Zapruder 

film to have seen the fatal shot to Kennedy came fro:n in front of 

him, and not from behind, as ·is e.lledged by the Harren Comn j ssion. 

Nothing is more dramatic than the ·impact the scene has on one v;ho 
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I 
!had been f e d . the 

!Depository only. 

party-line po s ition tha t Kennedy v1as shot from th 

Kennedy is hit in the head and is propelled to tie 

• 
left and rear. He have seen the copy of the · film in the Jlr~hives 

several times and it ah1ays is amazing . Every researcher \'lho sees 

·lit has the same reaction . The la1·1s of physics leave no doubt on 

!this point If Kennedy was forced baclmards; as he \•las; he vias sh t 

!from the front; other things being equal as they were. James Al t­

lgens, A.P . photoBra~her was on the south side of Elm Street or to 

t~e l~ft ~f President Kennedy, and he said that particles of flesh 

1lev1 1n hls direction , and that Vlould imply the ·shot v1as from the 

right front of Kennedy . Another 1·1i tness, Charles F. Brehan, sa\'1 

•Skull flying to the left and rear. Also police officers, l•lartin 

and Hargis, dr-iving motorcycle.s to the left and rear of the presi-

dential limousine 1·1ere splattered 1·1ith blood and brain matter. Such 

'debris from Kennedy had to have fo l lo;-;ed the course it did as a 

f rE:.lilllt of a s'lot from the frci~l-t physical evidence clearly \ 

(,implied an assassin or assassins o'ther than OsHald, or in addition 1\ 
to him. 

\ 
country 

Uhy no ac.tion to apprehend ~assassins~hy has our _ 

failed to act on the most basic eVl?~e of a conspiracy? 

- ·~e Harren Report never addressed a single 1·1ord to this problem . 1/ 
\_ Let us turn our attention again to the t'roat v:ound of PresideJ t 

Kennedy . All of th.e doctors at Parkland 1-"emorial Hospital diagnosed 

the v!Ound in Presid·~ :\t Kennedy's neck as an entrance 1wund . It 1·1a:: 

(n01-m very s~on after the assassination that the pr·esidentia l 'lim- \. 

l
ou sine hab •passed the Book Depository and Os1·1ald had to have been 

I . 
,shooting from the rear he couldn •t have hit Presid-ent Kennedy in tJe 

\:-ren t of the neck . :~o\·1 if i<en:-~cdy h a d been hit in the f_r ont of th] 

l

i".eck, Osv;ald, if involved as an.l assassin or not: CO!:Jld certainly nlt 
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I 
I 
1 also suppoSe that en the tzsia o~ ~~a~ it ~ ~~s~ s tcc~ tc te t !:e r - --- _:__:_.:_ ~.:_:__.:__.:..:_:_:_~:..:::...:....-=-=-~~:...;__;.~~-=-=-=-=--=-~-=-=--

=-ccts, the F.B.I. should have put t\-:o and thre= togethe r and cc.me 
- i-----------~------------------------~----------y 

up with t~o or mo re a ssassins. 

(" \~hy, inde e d, 11as there a na tural immob ilization on ~ 

~uestion of two assassins? )!Jfff_ above a_ll else did the idea or-a 

conspiracy becone unthinkabl e in the Cold l-iar A~e,..1r"n 1hPY'P for t he 

past b1enty years a virtual paranoia conce:>ning comm unist plottit'!f! 

machinations, and conspiracy has prevailed? Why in this nation, 

I which has li ved in pathological fear of communism, and in 1·:hich a 

I climate of hysteria has enveloped us all concerning communist 

ambitions for world domina~ ion, 1·:as there not any consideration 

given to the poss ibility of a commu nist conspiracy? Is it 

possible to believe our militarists; our ant i- com:nunist politician 

\and our commun ications media would have concealed ~vidence of a 

conspir.acy to kill Kenn edy had such a conspiracy been or had the 

slie;htest chance of being? _ftet there was, as we have seen, evi -

-. 

' 
-------~d.::e~n~c;:;e~o::,;f:._:a:_~c.::o.:.;n~s:lp:.:i:;r~a::.;c~:v:w...-9aoLn!.>dL...,i>.,;t"--'l'"'·l aalB. s~ (;;.,~n>~ t~a~L cc~: tl=;e~d-=__1.,\!J.J~ P· ~<o~D";:)J.o·.l..._\~·;h~y~n~o~t::_?:_.;··~;kll!!a~t~~-: 

did this nation so dee_p_h_ fear tha·t led it to ..bid!''f'rom the facts l -- of a cnn.s..n:i.x!,.,.,· ? \<;hat .caused our government to be i mmobilized_ 
·-..., 

e-«------~-~~·ih~e~n~a~c~t~i~o~n~~w~a~s~c~a=l=l~e~a~'~f~Q:r~?--~C~o~u~l~d~i~t~h:a:v::_e:_b::e~e~n~t~h~e:_c:o~n~c~e~p~t~o~f~ 
/ cons.piracy would have led not in the direction of a commun.ist . _ j 

·plot, but rather in a direction which would have bee n even m~ 
\shocking to our own nation? ·.hatever is the case , v:here action 

:1as called for, none v1as tak"'en 

In fact, there ·::as very ~idence of consp~ _Take 

~or example the fatal head hit which must ha ve come from in front 

hr Kennedy and not from behind him. The Zapruder · film makes that 

blear . There ;;ere too r12.ny shots , t::Jo me.nv hlll ·le'-s . fir?d too~·clb&, 
~ -ogether for one assassin .· - There ~~:2. s evicence• of an~o.nce •:1o~~ 

! 

\ 



I 
I' have been the lone assassin. \·:hatever subsequent discover'.v mi"'ht 

II have been rr,acle -;:-ha''e ->ust·i fied the assu~1pt:Lon of t he ''ne ck" 

I wo~nd of ?Pe:; ·ider;t Kenn edy Ne.s in fact an exit wound t here w?.s· 

I a po'nt at t·:h i ch the n-"'ck •·•O'lr:IG Has 'ss li ~>""''1 h:i' federal police to 
<> 

been an._entrance t·: ound . Vihy no action at t[lat .time to apprehend' · 

the assass-ins v:ho ·nay' .have '·shot: :the President ·in the'.front ·.or . 'Che' 

L---.. 

ave 

neck? \!eeks later there i·:ere experiment s by federal police design !=I 

to discciver how the President could have been hit in the front 

from t he back. It would have been more log ical to have wondered 

' I 
who hit the Pre~ident in the front from the front, and to have 

\ undertaken to l ook for such a person. 

(
I The F . B.I. report found the bulle t that the Comm ission mai.n-

0 1tained entered Kennedy , exited through his neck and t'iOun ded Go verner 

Connally ~ ne~e~ed fro:n • Kennedy . \-!e know the time of 

the assassination shots was such that if more than three bullets 
-~~------~----~--~----------~.~------~ 

had been fired__,_ there had to have been a minimum of two as s assins 

firing. Assume the F . B.I. ~ms mistaken in its co.nclusion about thajt 

~ullet not exiting from Kennedy, the incriminating question concerds : 

~-:hy they failed t~ act on that mistake . To conclude there ~;as a 

~econd assassin; all the F.B . I . had · to know was h ow to count beyond · 

-;rtthree . For assuming coinpetency in elementary arithmetic the F.B .I. 

\'las at·rare of a bullet in Kennedy that did not exit , at l eas t one 

lullet in Connally, the fatal head wound bullet, the neck wound, 
I 

tnd bu.llet , and another bu~let or: bullet fragment ·,i~hich struck 

, rirst a curb and then nicked a bystander, James T . Tague . I gnoring ': 

\

bvidence of damage to the Presidential limousine and other eye ·.~i tne s 

lvidence of misses, we hav; a minimum of five bullets . Five bul l et ~ 
eans at least two assassins . It doesn't matter that the fi gures 

he .F.B . I . ~tere I·Jorking with ;r. i ght have- been v: rong, , the point is 
i ~-----------------------------------------------h ~he·v •.-:ere the f igures . "'hose figures ;;oul d h&ve required the J:;, B ~ V ,...-xn . 

<~be seeking a s econd as sassi01hat the F B . I I·: as finally :ln.-

~tructed 1·;ere the fa.:;ts Of the case is irrel_e_v?..nt If ;;c are to 

l"uppose the F . B. r.· didn 't knm·: the "re2.1" e.utc.,ps:,::, then 1·:e must 
I . 
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I! :::':,:::::d oo"ld 
there ~1as a 

not have caused from his position behind Kenney. 

fraMe 189 o the Zapruder film. At tha t 

frame the 1·1aving. There is.thereafter 

a shap~ jerk , and the F ~e sident grasps toward his throat Already 

by frame.205 the President's hand is at his throat. If the 

President had been shot after frame 205. the bullet 1·:oul~ 
J 

have gone through his hand. _.:.:_'A~n:_::d:._:b::.:e:.:f:.:o::.r:._::e___::.f..:r.::.a:-.:m:..:e::__;;~~=~~~;.;.;;;;~--t 

made a hit from the Book Depository virtually 

~ ts foliage shielded ~the Presidential limous ine from the · view 

of any person situated on.the sixth floor of the Depos it ory 

Building . The analysis of Ray r1arcus is a logical one . and 

accounts for the medical diagnosis at Parkland of an entrance 

wound . This evidence which support s an early wound in the 

President's anterior neck should have occurred to officials 

at least as hypothesis . Such evidence of an early frontal 

strike on the President should have been acted upon by the 

of ficials or at least should have added to the suspicion of the 

existehce of more than one assassin . Arguments that there was 

no hit so early, even if correct , were never weighty enough-
3.r> 

and or even no~ not convincing . 

hjt ana a ~cond assassin 

evidence would lead an· 

of a l one assassin , and, 

linking Oswald a t all to 

i nconc lusive 

the one sh8t from 

Oswald's gun , was supposed to have caused a numbe r of wdunds 

in Kennedy and Connally , inc luding the smashing.of Hones in 

Co nna l1y . YPt there ·.::as no bl"ood an::: no tissue upon it. 
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I 
I 
I Nor ;-:as t here any evid enc e of any kind of fabric •.-;eave i npressed 

in the metal. This bullet was intact an"d undeforrned but for a 

slight flattening in its front . It was also discovered under 

the most unusual circumstances - not at the scene of the assassin-

ation but under the mat of a stretcher, finally determined by 

Commission fiat to be Connally's st~etcher. This bu;1et could 

not have done the damage we are to l d it in fact did . Not only 

was it not mangled, .as the test bullet shot through a· cadave~ 

1·1rist •.-1as, but it left more fragments in v:eight in Connally's 

wounds t hen it could - possibly have lost, considering the heaviest 

weight of such a bullet . l - Not since the the~ry of phlogistin 

with the idea of negative weight has man been askad to accept 

such nonsense. No official investigator who was honest could 

have accepted such a lie. 

The over;;helming preponderance of the physical evidence 

just doesn't permit an inference of a lone assassin . Hhen one 

says t7:re 1·1as a conspiracy to kill Kennedy and to hide the reason 

for the assassination from the public, defenders of the Commissio 

retort "you have a l~ tg conspiracy" intending such as· a reductio 

ad absurdum of the conspiracy thesis. Yet, on every level, ~ 

. ' . .. ~ 

l. 
~: ·-. :_! , _ ..... , -:;36~ .' . "··. <e: ."· _.1, , :: ·on 

Salandria, VitJCent .r . , The Impossible 'l'asks of One Assass - ­
ination Bullet, p. 15, "The l.Jinor ity of One, "l'larch 1966 . 

I 

l 
t 
I· 
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federal bureaucracy there was 

for it,and there was action to impute 

where it wa s uncalled for. 

and shirt were ignored 

by the federal police for 1veeks, and Nhen they were finally 

obtained, 1·1ere dry cleaned and pressed. The dry cleaning and 

pressing served to oblitera te vital evidence necessary for ~he 

determination of the direct~on and type of bullet or bullets 

~1hich struck the Governor. There was the startling. and incrimm ina -

ing action of the t~ '.~n Commander James J. Hume s • ' · the .head of the · 

Bethesda: autopsy t eam, i·1ho took and burned the original autopsy 

notes. · In a free society the Commissi? n investigatin~ the 

President's assassination ~: as not permitted to see the X-rays 

and photographs lvhich 1vere taken of the Presid ent's body at 

Bethesda . Can there be any other-assumption against this backgrou d 

of suppression that Hume s burned the notes because they revealed 

Kennedy was shot in the front and the ~back and :therefore , his 

wounds were i~compatible with an assassinati6n by one man? 
) 

hha t happened to Humes as a con sequence of his sinster burning 

of the original autopsy riotes? He <1as pr~moted from Co"mmander 

to Captain. Another rational action! After admittedly burning. 

relevant evidence in the crime of the century, a man re ce ives ~ 

motion from those in powev! 

In addition to the phsycial ·evidence already. men tioned, 

i there 

I about 

is photogr aphic material , a ll of ;·:hi ch raises seriou_s que;ti ns· 

a conspiracy . ~esiberg has contr ibuted a . v8uable book in 

l 

I 
- 37-

I 



I· 
I 
I 
i 

I 
·I. 
I 
l 

I 

:,). 

ma t e ria l. 'An · i ndependent i nve s t iga t or , Richard E. Spra gue , 

ha s also done a bri l l i an t job o f a nalys is. r,~e ntesana 2 a nd 

~iillis 10 (photos) indicate presence and "d.iscovcry" of one 

and possibly h:o more rifles be side s the one found on ~e sixth 

floor. i·1hy 1~as that di S(!.Q_Very not the basis for action? The 

~1ary A. Moorman photo shot·ls a possible total of four men behind a 

concrete wall, the fence and cupola structure at the west end 

of the arcade. The Hughes film and the Dillard photo sho1·1 the 

sixth floor Depository window from which Oswald allegedly did his 

shooting within seconds of the assa~sination, and there is neither 

What ~:e might physical · evid~ , that 

entr~nce ~f wounds, of positions from: 

have been fired, the ph s;yical reactions of Kenn edy ;,_nd Connally, 

direction of · f~ying skull matter which resulted ~rom the fatal 

wound in the President's head, the medical testimony 

doctors and photograph+c evidence all provide d i mpressive 

for the assumption of a conspiracy. Even .!.£ ~~e 1·1ciuld nm·1 

such evidence as questi?nable, there was a time at which author ­

ities had such maierial as their best evidence , and were. 

duty bound to but did not act upon it. If there existed evidence 

for a conspiracy, and dangerou~ criminals who assassinated the 

Pr;esident of the United States were on the loose, then all 

not have felt the assassins ~ 
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It is parti cu l arly i pteres ting tha t t her e wa s not a national 

turmoil when we consider Oswald's b~ckground and associations . 

Os1·mld' s Backgro~nd 1:!-nd Associations 

The official conclusions about Oswald are that he was a 

l oner- an insignificant nobody. Yet it has never been estab ­

lished that Osv;ald riBS insane or psychologically deranged. The 

question of motive. thus becomes cruc i al. There are in our socie ~· 

many loners , many estranged men and 1wmen , but they do not 

therefore kill the President . Even if the question of evidence 

did not· establ i sh a conspiracy, one would have to have been 

most concerned over the question .of motive . \<lhy did Os1·1ald 

do it? If he was so unimportant a person, the~had h e done 

it, one could experit instead of insisting he was framed, he 

would have \ror:; l gimed to the v10rld he himself did rid it of 

the President of the United States? 

An i mmediate problem 1·1hich arises i iwolves us in the questi n 

of~ Os1·1ald, a n:an 1·1ho renou~ced his citizenship, defected to 

the Soviet Union , asserted his intention of giving away,rada r 

secrets , and const·ituted par excellance by all standards of the 

F. B. I. and Secret Service a subversive , was not under survcil lan ·e, 
i 

contrary to sta~dard procedure , on the day of President Kennedy' 

.motorcade through Dallas . . A revealing Dallas Polic e Report, 

February 17, 1964 informs us that a Nrs . Teofil ~1e ller saw 

Karl Nar x ' s Capita~ at Oswal d 's house . l·1r . Meller checked 

with the F . B.I. and VIas told 0Si·tald "wa.:?_~ll righ.t . " HO~I 

could such a person have been "all right" to the F .B. I.? i·1ust 

not inaction on the part of our government i~ re spon~e to 

"sube rsi Ve" behavior' of Osi·;ald only make s ense on the a ss umption 
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al l ~~ght t o our government- we ;·;as their man. Os ,-;ald ----he was 

a l\-;ays r ece i ved ' preferential ~reatment - ae-tien 4n h i s f:> vo r t~at -j-.., 

r., akes · no sense v;hatever ezcept on t he a ssu:nption he \';as a goVeJ:!O.::: 

ment man 
• 

Sylvia 11eagncr ha s provided a particularly valuabl e service 

in calling to our attention government inaction where there sho~ld 

I 
have been .action and vice versa . A 0okot:;"t ~.is prepared 

I by the State Department Passport Office in order to have adequate. 

information in the event action snould be taken to refuse a pass -

I 
i• 

I 
i 

•l 
I 
l! 

port. hhen Oswald sought to renounce .· his · citizenship at the end 

of October 1959 there were grounds for preparing a lookout card , 

but none 1·:as prepared . On b ;o other occasions preparation of a 

lookout card v1as mandator-y . One ~~as \·;hen the Embassy lost contact 

with Os·.-:ald , and had no 1·1ay of kno•.dng whether he might have taken 

an allcgicnce t~ the Soviet Union . The second occasion was when 

money was advgnced to Oswald by the State Department . I n neither 

case , ho~ever , was action taken, and a lookout card was not ever 

prepared . Sylvia Neagher states : · 

"An article in the Ne1·1 York Times of October 20 , 
1963 , charged that ' for the past 15 years , the 
(State ) department has attempted to deny passports 
to many Americans on the ground that their travel 
might be embarrassing .' Yet four months before this 
charge was published , Oswald applied for a passport 
(on June 24, 1963) and it was issued to him without 
a murmer on l y 24 hours late ! " 

She continues : I, 

"The radical deviation from orthodox practice wherr 
Oswald was involved cannot be dismi s sed as random, 
inadvertent, or innocent- it is too consistent and 
uniform, vertically and horizontally, to be attri -

.buted to recurrent clerical error . It is a pattern 
that makes sense only in the context of a secret 
arrangement which piaces Osv1ald out s ide of the SCOJJie 

of normal measure s of attr i tion . " ( "OB';!al d and 
t he State Depar ''cment , The 1:.inority or One , Oc t . 1966, 
p . 24 . ) 
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There he i 's; · OS'•iald, the loner! The, ins ignifi cant being 

sho·.-:n perfere:1t i a1 trea t~nent fro:n the very highest place::; prior 

to the assassination . There he is, Oswa ld, the loner who defecte 
0 

Nith an F . B.I. infor mant number and a firuge for a salary of 

$200.00 from that same agency . (V H 242) On Januar y 22, l 964 ,Rank·n 

1·1as informed by haggoner Carr, the Attorney General of Texas, tha 

Os1·:ald had been a paid F.B .I. informer. (V P 242) The Harren 

Commission undertook no independent inves tigation, no mean ingfu:' 

action to determine the veracity of this report. Is there no act,on, 

beciuse they knew it was true? I f Oswald was just a lonely nobodl, 

Nhy is it there are fifty-on e documents classified to secret in 

the National .l\rchi ves relating to Osi·rald and Ruby if both of thes 

rc,en are so unimportant? Why shoulu there be action on the part 

of our govern~ent to suppres s infromation about nobodies- unless 

they are really somebodies ? 

Why is it George De !IJo rhen schi ldt should have any reaction 

at all to Os1·1ald? If .al l thine;s v1ere normal, as they are suppose 

to have been . on the ' surface, ·· tiE re. \·10yld be no hro people l ess 

liley to have any kind of relationship than De i1ohrenschildt 

and Os1·:a ld. Albert E. J enner, Jr .• Commi s sion Counsel, describ "' 

De Hohrenschildt for us as follol"ls: 

" ... you ·are a man of very superior educatio 
and extremly wide experience and acquaintance 
here and in Europe, South Ame~ica , West Indie•­
you have lived an extreme l y colorful life •. ~ 

De Jl!ohrenschildt simply replies: 

''Yes ." (IX H236 ) 

·next page of the testimony De Mohrenschi ldt describes 

J e.nne r aslced : 

"I never ·,·!oulc' be lieve 'that any government 
v:ould be stupid . enough. to t;ust Lee wi th 
anything i mportant . 

~' Give me the ba s is of y o ur opinion . 

'" - -=- - f! 



l'ihy 

''HeJ 1, ae;ainst, as I said, an uns table individual , 
mixed·- up individual, uneducated individual , vii thout 
bacKground. \1/hat government 1..-ould give him any con[ 
fidential l·iOl'k? No goverm1en'c would . " (IX H 237) -

then the intima cy bet1'een this man of''superior educatio. ,. 

'(De l<lohrer.schildt) and this "unstable_:'_ and "mixed up" person 

(Oswald)? ~ith respect to Oswald there should have been 

inaction on behalf of De Hohrenschildt. If Osl'lald seemed to 

be a nobody, De Nohrenschildt vias surely a somebody, A former 

CIA ·agent, an acquaintance of Bill Turner (v1ho is on the staff 

of and contributes articles t~ Ramp§!'ts and is a careful studen 

of the assassination) told Turner the CIA would have agsigned 

someone the task of bef~iending Os\'lald and keeping an eye 'on 

him. De ~1ohrenschildt could be that someone. There is no 

other reason l'lhy he should have shown such an interest in 

Oswald. De Mohrenschi l dt is a petroleum geologist, associates 

with the socially most prominent people, was sustepected of 

being a Nazi agent ··during World War II, was connect~d l'lith 

our State Department in 1957-1958 (XIX H 555), and during the 

forties 1·1as involved in Facts, .!~_c.with a partner Baron l!Jaydell 

who v1as accues~d of being a German spy and ':lho was certainly 

pro Nazi. 

De ~1ohrenschi ldt also v;ent to Yougosla'lia and Ghana as a 

geological consultant for our State Department. The Haitian 
i . 

goYern:r.ent repaid him work in the form of sesal plantat ion. 

Hhy v1as this nan described· as one v1ith "superior education" 

interested in Os1·1ald? Why 1·1as De Hohrenschildt interested in 
\. 

Osv1ald? And finally, why 1·1as no one interested in De ~1ohrens.ch ldt 

on the day of the assassination? The one point at which \·;e· sho ld 

have expected action on the part of the government would have 

been in response to this subvers ive activities , but hever is 

there action on the basis of those. 
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And why is i t that this obscure, unimportant Q;;vc..lrl , seems 

to have a double l eaving a false path for bi~J : . c . Professor 

Richard Popkin has carefully follov1ed th.e activities of a second 

Oswald,l \•:ho v12.s the LE:on Oswald 1·:ho met Hrs . Ociio, and whom 

she was i nformed spoke of killing the President? kho was the 

Osl"/ald v;ho drove a car at 70 miles an hour, Hhen Lee Harvey 

OSI·Jald couldn't drive? \-lho 1·12.s the. Os1·1ald 1·1ho informed the 

automo~il~~ salesman he would soon come into money , and who told 

another salesman he was planning to go to Russia? 1-iho 1·1as the 

Oswald who made a p~blic nuisance of himself at a shooting range 

\>.'ho Has the Os;;a ld who had a telescopic sight put on his rifle? 

In all cases the Com.rn ission tells us it wasn't Lee Harvey Oswald 

Then who was it? What was he doing? Why was he doing this? 
~that . 

The point is the actions of Osl·:ald.'. of his associates, or 

doubles, are not consistent with an !nterpretation on the basis 

or coincidence. 

0Si'iald 1·1as given the most prererential treatment . No 

unfavorable action 1·1as taken against him 1·1hen such action was 

called for. This 1·1as all before the a ssassination. After the 

assassination unfavorable action was taken against him , where it 

was not called for . The phy sical and eyeNitness or the 

themselves didn't justify an inference of guilt on behalf or 

Oswald. The paraffin iest · w~d-not consistent with hi s having 

fired a rifle because there were no nitrate deposits on his chee 
-43-
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The mai n wi tness asai nst .OsHald, Brennan, v1as unab le t o i dentify . . 

him in a line up , an~ Oswal d did .. not co~fes~ t o hav i ng com~ itted 

any crimes · .. Rather, he said he was fra'11 ed . That doesn't mean 

he was, but it was a charge nonetheless that could we ll have 
• 

·been considered. The government was obligated ~o consider the 

hypothesis of a frame, because the Secret Service had been given 

a tape by ·the I nt e lligence Division of the ~liami Police Departme t 

several days after November 9, 1963 whi ch tape describ ed an · 

a ctual plot uncovered in ~Iia:-a i to kill President Kennedy . The 

infor:nan 'c described ho1·1 a patsy_ wou l d be provided to throw the 

public off the real trail of the conspirators. l But, the 

a uthorities ignored this Miami revelation in iriterpreting 

OS\'Iald ' s possible role in the assassination. They ignor ed 

it although the bullet des ig~ated Co~'11ission Exhibi t 399 

ti~ped itself off as a plant flying into the case as it did 

11ithout benefit or' blood, tissue, 1-1ei t;h t loss or deformation . 

Again we s ee t he pattern . There uas cre judi cial action 

ta!( en asainst O s~ald af t er the a s sass i nation . This official 

action 1·1asn' t just i fied oy the very data a uthoriti es '•I ere thew. ­

selves . presenting as evidence . Before the assassination, when 

there was a justification for action against ~swald, none was 

taken . This pattern is only consistent v1 ith a frane-up, and 
-44-
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this fra:7le - up mus t go up to t he h~ ghest level::: - t;,ose levels lihich 

prevent our kno · .. 1ing infor:-:1at ion co:1cerning Os·.-;ald' s real tio~ship 

with the rp vernment. It certainly goes up to the Harren Commissio , 

1·1hich refused to consider any evidence bearing unfavorabl~· on . a·:c'. 

lone assassin theory . 

Further, it is interesting that while Oswald r;as arrested .:.··t 

without reai evidence, and temciously clung to as the lone assass n, 

no such action was taken against others ~;ho may have been suspicio .s. 

Only actiori against Os~ald, where it most probably was unjustified 

but none against others where it might have been justified . As 

we have already observed , Richard Sprague has brought t he fact t o 

our attention that a nu:nber of arrests were made after the assass -

ination . There is photographic evidence of t his . v!hat happened 

to these men? \fuy 1·1ere they not regarded I-ii th more suspicion 

considering the fact t here was sufficient suspicion to arrest 

them- at a time the military was i nforming the ne1·: leaders there 
I 

-------

~~;as 

lin g 

no conspiracy . 

A mos t i0teresting figure is Igor Vaganov. I am not sugges t -

he is____Euil t y of any thing, but he-•:; as sufficiently s·uspicious 

for tbe . F.B~I. to question him for two hours . He \'las an excellent 
r 

shot; carried a gun; turned up in Dallas not long before the 
and . 

ass~ssination; left shortly thereafter,/fit the description of one 

::>f the men Acquilla Clemo,ns said she sa~1 kill Officer Tippit . 

~e had a red Thun derbird and, . Domin~_o _Benavides, ::me of __ thg wit.::.._ 

~sses to Tippit's murder,saw a man in a "red Ford . " Tippit \'las 

hot with a . 38 caliber revolver, the -same kind Vaganov had with 

1im. Further, Vaganov•s whereabouts during the killing of Tippi t 

aven•t been substantiated . And the evening before the assassinati n, 
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Anne Vac;nnov ·.1as hc,c s terical, a •1 d she called her sister to tell 

her that her hus band ''Tur;,: '.' - I gor Vagar.ov, ·.-~as go"ing to do 

"someth ing horrible tomorrow . " (Esquire, August, 1967, p. 122) 

Now all of this is circumstantial , and we need come to no conclus ·on 

of guilt on Vaganov's part. That is irrelevant tn any case. 

The point is that he vias a most suspicious person, and one might 

have expected after the assassination of our President more 

interest in him. Why v;as there· not further action taken agains t 
, 

him at the time . Even though he may have been cleared subsequent '' y , 

in a sit uation during ;;~ic:,· a desperate sea::och v1as supposed to 

be in p::oocess for solution of the mystery of the President's 

assassination, one would have expected federal authorities to hav 

been less gnerous v;ith someone in Vaganov's predicament . Yet , 

Vagano v told Salandria in an intervie v: that at at;out 3 P.M. 

of NoverT~ber 22, 1963 the F.B .I. agent::; left hir.1 after calling 

their ·Dallas · , ea ··~uarters and learning that "They got him . " 

So early ? A( ain , ·· , the~· kne\·1 before they could kno•:; who the c .J 

assassin ~as1 and t hat he was alone in his work. 

One mi ght also be curious concerning ;;hy there was not 

a greater interes t in r';i"S . Ruth Paine, aQ uaker, who helped Os~Val 

to get a job at the Book Depository and who was supposed to have 

carried his r ifle into the Dallas area, and v1ho played other 

vital roles l'lhich no conspiracy could have left to chance . We 

certainly do n~advocate paranoia on behalf of police in invest­

igation of crimes , but based ori past action, v:e know the police 

have a suspicious mentality, and v:e ·cannot help but wonder 1·rhat 

happened to this characteristic bent of mind here. 
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Fina l ly , it shou l d be observed , · t hat on t he Co::-.:n i ss i o~ 's 

to make no sense. Indeed, ~here he has acted, one shoul d have 

expected inaction. Why did Oswald, if he was a pro Marxist 

and leftist loner
1

go out ?f his ~1ay to associate ~lith left-wing 

groups before ~il~~ the :)"resident? He had associations with 

the Communist Party, Fair Play for Cuba, Socialist Labor Party , 

American Civil Liberties Union, and a person (Hichael Paine ) 

with some associations with the Socialist Workers Party. 

His family also lived 1-1ith a Quaker. If he had any sympathy 

to1·1ard the left, he was doing it no favor by openly asso.ciatihg 

himself with such groups, before ·murdering the President . Such 

action would have been incredible - the exact opposite 1-1ould be 

expected. The only reasonable interpreation is that Oswald 

wittingly or unwittingly was setting up the left for some agency 

which had predesignated hin as th~ lone patsy in the Kennedy 

killing. 

\·:hereever i·: e should expect action to solve the r.1y s tery of 

the President's murder, we ftnd inaction . And where we should 

exp~ct inaction, we find action . In noting this pattern, it is 
C' 

significant to keep in mind the fact that, according to the 

Ne1·1 York 'i'imes, November 27, 1963: · "Dailas authorities announce , 
that they were turning over all evidence to the Federal Bureau 

of Inve-stigation." This means that there 1·1as a lack of action, 

where ther.e should have be~n action to solve the assassination,­

and that this i naction was at the federal level.The federal::. 

authorities assui:led ·a monopoly over the evidence . • 

- -47-

. I 



It :n.ust be emphasized tha,t in r ehashins evidence and f acts 

pertaining to the a s sassinat ion tha t have long been discussed 

by critics we are not judging such evidence, but only making 
- . 

what 1·1e regard to be the very important observation that such 

evidence should have been acted upon, even though it might sub ­

sequentl y have been proven baseless. This is important , for the 

clear i mplication is that i n l ight of ' evidence of a conspiracy 

our authorities had no fear about the conspirators, and could fee 

safe while refraining fro m action _directed at apprehending them . 

l·lhat is interesting.~and r;,erits further exploration-is that this 

pattern of action where it is uncalled for , and inaction where 

there shoul d be action, may be discerned in major foreign policy 

behavior of the post assassinat i on governmen t . 

post As s ass; nation Fore1 gn Polic;\' Shift 

';!e · have heard it said tl:at q:1e of the r easons one may have 

found i naction on the part of the .government, such as failure 

to place road blocks or cut off transportation from the' assass -

ination side , by 1·1hatever means , may have been due to the fac t · 

that there v1as a traumatization as· a resu l t of the a' sassination. 

\'!hat is revealing , h?i•iever , is that the sa:;-re governr.~ent which 

has failed to act for over four years on evidence suggesting a 

conspiracy, actually swing into amazingly fast act i on i n an 

area where one might have anticipated a slow feeiing of the way . 
I 

The fac l is ' that after the assassination key foreign pol i cy 

changes were i mmediately pu t i nto effect. 
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Even cons i dering 'che fact that the nel'; ?resident's views 

on foreign policy differed fro:n those of President Kennedy , on 

the basis of a natural reaction to the death of Kennedy , one 

might have expected a slower changeover . After al~, Pre-sident 

Johnson's area of expertise is not foreign policy, and therefore 

one might have expected caution in changes that may have come. 

To the contrary, however, extensive c_!'langes ;·;ere in the works 

shortly after the assassination . In particular there seems 

to have been an al!':lost i mc,ediate change in orientation to the 

third world. There is much reason to believe the Cold War · was --=- -~ 

dying out in Europe, and that the end of it : 1·1as to a great 

extent symbolized by the beginning of new relations with Russia 

evidenced by_ Kennedy 1 s .Test Ban Treaty. Kennedy had already 

understood the need for a wor ld built on some thing•more firm 

than is possible in t he context of the Cold War . He saw very 

clearly his chance to end the Cold \·iar . Dre·,; Pear;oon , in his 
t 

\·:ashington l•;erry - Co-Round col u:nn of January 23, 1963 outlined the 

.cro s sroad at r::hich President Kennedy and hur.1anity had arrived 

at that critical time: 

"President Kennedy today faces his greatest 
opportunity to negotiate a perr.1arent peace, 
but because of division inside his own Admin­
istration he may miss the boat. _ 

"That is the consensus of friendly diplomat 
l ong ' trained in watching the ebb and flow of -
world events ••• 

~'Here are the reasons 11hy r1r . Kennedy is 
now sitting on top of the diplomatic world whe 
it comes to settling Berlin and other problems 
of the cold v/ar ... " _ 

Pearson then outlined the then existing conditions \'lhich 

led the ,United States and Russ ia to the "brink of agree r:~ent." 

--------
President Kennedy understooo - thes-e conditions. - --In his -American -

lfriiversity addrel;s he set them forth: 

--------~-
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. "Not a . Pax AMeri cene enfo r ced on the 1wrld by 
Aner i.cen 1·:eapons-of ~~er' ..• no t mer e l y peace for 
Ame r icans, bu t peac e f or all men; not merely 
peace in our time but peace for all time." 
(Sorenson, Theodore C., Kennedy , p. 823, 
New York, Harper & RoN , - 1965 .) • 

Soren:::en further tells us, "He challenged his listeners 

to look aneN at the Soviet Union and the Cold Har, to put pes t 

conflicts and prejudices behind them and to concentrate interests 

shared by both poi'lers . " (Ib"id . p . 824. ) 

i-

President Ei:oenho 1·:er had eloquently ·::arned us of the military -

industrial - co~plex , and its danger to our liberties. If the Col d 

Kar would end, this would jar the power of influential figures 

in the military - industrial - cor:Jplex, to the munitions · and missi l e 

interests and the Pentagon. 

"The nature of the Cold Har Institutional 
Machine suggests there is littl e hope in trying t 
convert it to other purposes. For the body of 
ideology and techniques t hat differentiates the 
staffs of t hese in s titutions is highly s pecific t 
a military po :· : er -bas~d orientation. That is \·ihy 
the problem is one of dismantling, which means 
folding up t he organi zation and, at the sa'T!e ti;:-:e 
seeki ng constructi ve opportunities for the able 
men and ·::omen engaged in these units . ,. (Nelman , 
Seymour, Our Depleted Society , p . 23E . Ne~ York, 
Delta, 19o::>) 

Yet , in an important sense the end of the Cold Har in Europe 
c 

\'las an accomplished fact . I n their interesting study After 
i 

20 Years, Barne t and. Raskin make the following observations : 

nd 

"He ~1rote this book because it appears that for 
the first time in many years a confluence of Americ - n, 
Soviet, and European political interests may noN 
make it possible to end the great confrontation · 
between East and West over the future of Europe. ~ 
A' significant shift in the relations of the super 
powers to Europe and to each other no~r seems 
plausible .• . " (p.-vii ) 

" . . :economic pressure s , s uch as the gold flQ!i _ _ 
___ pr oblem, political pressures, such -as ·tne anti - . 

---------- Nato ca'T!peign of de Gaulle , and technological 
pressures, s uch as t he ~; rc;-~,·1rg' adolescence of 
the ba s es en circling t he Soviet Union, ere pushing 
the United Sta tes t owar ds uni late~al military 
di senge ge:;ten j; . _ (p . 89 ) ____ _ ------1 
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"After the Cuban crlsls, the Soviets appeared 
increas i ng l y interested in a detente based on tacit 
understanding bet1~een principal antagon ists. The~' c 
cut the defense budget and, then, production of 
fissionable material for nuclear 1·1eapons in response 
to similar moves by the United States ... " (p. 90 ) 

Now, if the Ccld ~!<:r ended in Europe, how could the Cold 

1;/arriors adjust? They could · go ou.t of business, or discover a 

new theater -in which to enact and reproduce the Cold War- that 

theater 1·1ould, of co urs e, be t he thi~d 1·10rl_Q- As ia -Afri ca-Latin 

America. There is evidence, h01·:ever, that when Kennedy thought 

in terms of ending the Cold \>Ja r in Europe he.had no plans for 

beginning it in the third world~ All evidence available that 

establishe s Kennedy was becoming unhappy about Viet Nam in part­

icular, and fro m.all available. evidence it is most unlikely that 

developments v:ould have taken the course they have had Kennedy 

lived. 

\ 
Johnson and ~orei;n Policy 

The most i mportan t change following the assassination of 
(; 

President Kennedy occurred precisely in the area of foreign policy 

pa'rticularly with r espec t to Asia and Latin America. Of course , t 

note s uch change is no~ to prove it was a d~ liberate consequence 

o.f the assassination. Yet as a key variable careful -examination--

of that change becomes "necessary;] if" ·we wish to understand what is 

go ing on. It mi ght be one thing to observe Johnson's orientation 

to for eign policy is different from Kennedy 's, and therefore 

one could expect such chanze~~ut_it i&-znother- thing to -note --
------u 
------uat -the very nioment- FresidenC J onnson ·was-af firmfng continuatio;;--

of Kenre d:[_'_s program for peace ; and searching for means to end 

the Cold l-Iar, momentous changes ~o;ere being oace which l"lou l d oa~-
. -- -------~ 
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action wher~ we misht ha ve expe cted inaction at least until a 

lo~ger perio d of adjus~ment . ~ a s r e al i zed . This , of cours e, is 

not to suggest that President Johnson himself was involved in the 

assassination . T1·1o observations here are relevant . On is that 

generally speaking Johnson was more ~1eak in the realm of foreign 

affairs than in domestic . The second consideration is that his-

views on foreign policy wou l d still be consistent with t he mili­

tarists, and his interests would b~: identified with influent i a l · 

p01·1er in the military - industrial - complex . Thus, ~1i thout i mplying 

any guilt of Johnson , it must be re~lized that if the Cold Warrior 

wanted to ensure the continuation of the Cold War in a new theater 

of operation, they could depend upon Johnson , and they could contr l 

him where they could not control Kennedy . 

WilliamS . \:ihite , in ~rofessional : Lyndon B.' Johnson, 

_, , Greem1ich, Conn . 1964 sets forth Johnson's view on 

Asia ~as stated in a memorandum to President Kennedy dated May 

23, 1961 follo •:1ing Johnson's visit to the F2.r East : 

"The ba ttle a sainst Cor.T,unis:n nust be 
joined in So utheast Asia with stren~th and 

- determi nat ion to ach ie~e s uccess there -
or the United States, inevitably, must surren,der 
the Pacific and take up our defenses on our 
own shores. Asians Communism is compromised 
and contained by the maintenance of free nati ns 
on_ the subcontinent. , \-lithout this inhibitory 
influence, the island outposts-Phillippines, 
Japan, Tail-1an - have no security ·arid the vast 
Pacific beco:nes ~ a Red Sea . 

"The struggle is far from l os t in 
Southeast. Asia and it is by no · means in--­
evitable that it must be lost .•• 

"There is no alternative to United \. 
States leadership in Southeast Asia . •:;:l : ~ - ­
(pp . 153- 154 ) 

· Johnson sta ted in 1951 ~o;hat our policy 'has become after 
---- -- - ll--occ---7'-:-----:--...:.__ __ . __ ~--

------------· 1~-K_'e_n __ n_e_d~y_'_s_assas s ination~. ~· ------·~--~--~~---------------------~---
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I I Ker.nedy 

I It rr.ay Seem irre~ponsible t o conc e ive o f a mi litar y plot 

to eliminate Kennedy, and ensure continuation of the Cold War. 
v 

Hm·1e ve:r,we must realize for one thing that Kennedy was not only 

becoming more difficult to control, but he himself, in his 

poSition or great . authority_, and . from a vantage point at which 

there was much infor.nation unavailable to us, did not ·regard 

a military take-over as i mplausible . We have an excellent artie -

ulation of his feeling on this matter in a d isc ussion with 

Paul B . Fay, Jr. 1 This colloquy occurred one sunmer 1·1eekend 

in 1962 on the Honey Fitz, the Kennedy yacht . The President 

v:as asked what he thought of the possibilit;)' of a military take­

over in the United States. The discussion gre~r out of the book 

Seven Day s ~l1ayby Fletcher Knebel and Charles \oJ: Bailey . 

President Kennedy said: "It's possible . It could happen 

in t h is co untry , but t h e cond itions l·:o u ld have to b e j ust r i:;;h t." 

l. 

'I'he c ondition s the Pr esident outlined '.;er e a s follov!S: 

(l) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

Fa:,.~, 

Th e country would be le d by a y oung President, 

There wo uld be a Bay of Pigs, 

i.Jili tary critic ism of the President would follow, 

Then if there was another Bay of Pigs the military 
-53-
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would consider o ver - throwing the elected establish;nent, 

and finally , 

(5) "Then if there were a third Bay of Pigs, it coul d 

happen ." 

i"ir. Fay concluded this episode by describing how the 

President: "Pausing long enou~h fo~ all of us to assess the 

significance -of his comr:1ent , ... conclud3d 1·1i th an old Navy 

phrase : 'But it 1·1on 't happen 0:1 my \·;a tch . ' " 

These conditions 1·1ere approximated in the Kennedy administrat ·on . 

' 
Preident Kennedy v1as in fact a young President . There v1as a Bay 

of Pigs. The miss ile crisis whi~h ~allowed, resulte~hot in t he 

bombing of Cuba- as the military advisors had pressed upon the 

Pr~sident~ but rather in a detente with Russia. This was follo\'red 

by a nuclear test ban treaty Khich: " ... the Joint Chiefs of Staff 

declareci the:nselves opposed to . .. under ale1o~t any terms . •· 2 

. 
Theodore C. So~ensen further cetailed t~e nuposition of the 

American :rlil:!J<ary to the Nuclear Test Ban Treaty : ·-- -

_ _,__ __ . ----

"Confronted l~ith an actual treaty limi ting 
the development of weapons, the Chiefs began 
.to he<;lge .•• 

"Repeatedly, and ul timatel'ir successfully , 
· Kennedy and r!cHa::~ara reassured them that 

underground testing would continue our nuclear 
pro~ress . Air Force Chief LeMay acknowledged 
that he 1·1ould have opposed the treaty had it 
not already been initialed; and his Strategic 
Air Command General Thomas Powers flat ly 

--- '- - den0unced it. • . -54-
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"The treaty ... encountered heavy attack ... fro!;l ... 
f'orn:er Ch i efs o f St ~:"f ,i\r leigh 3urke ., Arthur 

r 

Radford and ·:r~~ati1an 1\':in ing . Tl1e Air Force As soci c.. ti ~~ 
composed of military , for.ner military and defense 
contractors, came out against it. "l 

The Arr.eri can -Uni vers±ey· Speech- followed: by .- his _reexa:hination 

of.the_ Vietnamese policy (to be discussed later)- completely 

fulfilled the conditions set forth by President Kennedy for 

a take -over to happen on his _watch . In fact, President Kennedy 

was doing his job right , and he very 1·1el l kne1·1 that doing his -

job right -in Cold \·:ar Al7.erican mi gh t cost his life. 

" ••. when he saw Nixon after the Bay of Pigs 
he said . 'If I do the right kind of a job , 
I don't kno'.'l 1·1hether I am going to be here 
four yee.rs from noN . ' Nor could anyo ne inter es 
him much in details of personal protection . ­
'If someone is g~ing to ki ll me,' h~ wou ld 
say, 'they are going to kill me.' " 

Kennedy ' s Quest for Peace Dies 1·1i th Him 

\ 
In any ev

1
ent , \·:hen Presiden t Kennedy 1·:as no longer on 1·1atch, 

tne quest fo.r peace •:;as crushed . D. F . Flemming , the distinguished 

scholar on the Cold War, described this crltical peace -making 

phase of Pre~ident Kennedy and the abrupt end 11 \-lhich was the cons­

equence of his assassination: _ 

"Fortunately , we had in President Kennedy at 
a · new turning point in history a l eader with both 
vision and courage . He had made certain that -
there:.0ere no missile gaps against us . He had 
won the acclaim of the Hest by the way he success 
fully played shoNdO\m :.nuclear politics in the l S 2 
Cuban missile crisis . He had . faced the l as t of 
man's ultimate decisions on earth . 

"Then , in the summer of 1963, Kennedy turned h s 
face r esolutely to~ard life and unmistakab ly 

-?5-

}·.-sorensen ,~ TheocEire c., op. cit . pp . 738-739 . 
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signaled the end of the COld \~r . Behind 
the patriot i c f acade of nuclear ~i litarisr. 
he saw the death of his own children and of 
all chi l fren . In a series of magnificient 
addresse $, he urged us to reconsider our 
attitudes toward peace, the Soviet Union , an· 
the Cold War . He won a treaty. ending atomic 
testing above ground and then paused to wait 
a little for the more embattled of his cold­
war compatriots to catch up with the times . 

"At that moment he 1·1as struck doulJf), .• 

"Is this to happen again, for the thir9 
and last time? Are l·le really about to plungr 
into another t wenty years of escalating peri d 
of the fina l worl d ~ar i n a self- defeat ing 
effort to control the fringe s of China mili ­
tarily? Should we not rather j oin in \'Telco:71 
ing the great Chinese people belatedly into 
the t1·1entieth century? And , above all, can ··e 
move fast enough rea lly to organize the unit 
of mankind while there is still time?" l 

I n seeking to keep the path of peace open, President Kennedy 

had r eminded us of the ancient Chinese · proverb , that a journey 

of a thousand miles must begin with a single step . President 

Kennedy took t hat lit~le sinsle step, particularly with the 

Test Ban Treat y , s;nb lizing the failure of the Co ld ~ar in Europe, 

but t hen he was shoi dead . 

lihat . Johns.oo Say s and \·!hat the 1-li li tary :Coe s 

President Johnson said, "To the protestation and enlargement 

of this ne \V hope for peace I -pledge my country, and its government . ,. 

-56-
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Pr e sident J ohnson further declared t~at the assass i nat ion of Mr . 

Kenne dy " ... did no t .a lter hi s nation 's p~rpos e . " 1 

ButJ t he nation ' s purpos e ~ ith respect t o t he very matter 

President Johnson 1~as addressing himself to 1·:as already being 

very substantially altered, and a step backv:ard av1ay from the path 

of peace was being taken. In September of 1963 President Kennedy 

had stated that the war was for the Vietnamese to v:in or lo se . It 

v1as not to be an American ~~ar. · Arthur Schlesinger tells us: 

.. 

"President Kennedy did not believe the 
\':ar in Vietna:~. could succeed as a war of 
i·ihite rnen a ;::;a inst Asia ns . 'It co uld not 
be won , 'he said , a few weeks before his 
death , ' unless the people (of South 
Vietnam) support the effort ... \·:e can 
help them, vie can give them equipment, we 
can send our men as their advisors , but ,~ 
t hey have to win it, the people of Vietna. 

And Senator Norse has apprised us of the fact that ''Mr . Kenne d 

told him 10 days before he was fe lled by an assass'in's bullet i~ 

Dal las on Nov . 22 , 1963 that he was reexaming VietNam Policy. 113 

f.lore revealing, ho l·;ever, is v:hat 1·:e are told in the excel lent 

!study of negoti~tion s, Th e Politic s of Es cala tion in Vietna:n : 

"It .is i mpo r t a n t to recall, in this 
regard, the s t a ted irlention of the 
Kennedy ach.inistrat ion, as announ ced by 
r.IcNam<ra and Taylor from the \·:hite House 
on October 2, 1963, which was to withdraw 
most U.S. Force~ from South Vietnam by t e 
·end of 1965 ... ·.-
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"Three 1·1eeks after the assassination, on ·I 

Dece~ber 19 and 20, 1963 , :·!cHar:ara e.nd CIA 
chief ~ohn A. ~cCone visited Se.igon to eve.lua~e 
t he v1e.r efforts .of the nec1 Sai on govern>nent . 
' r1cNamara told the junta leaders that the 
United States ~~as prepared to help •. , as long 
as aid v1as needed . " (New York Times , January 
2, 1964, p, 7)... . 

'' ... the United States had made the crucial 
decision to reverse the policy, announced 
during the last days of Pre sident Kennedy' s 
administration, of gradually withdrawing U.S. 
troops from South Vietnam . \'las it all a coin 
c idence that-a change in leadership in Wash ­
ington 1·1as follo1·;ed by a change in policy, an 
a change in policy by a corresponding change 
in Saigon's government~" l 

Thus, at the time President Johnson l·ms assuring the .w_orld 

through the United Nations that he v1as following in President 

Kennedy's footsteps in seeking peace an an end to the Cold Har, 

he was in fact and deed adopting policies which would . pro~ong 

the war in Asia and keep the Cold War boiling . Of course, one 

could~lways say that conditions changed and Johnson was forced by . . 
ther.1 to alter Kenned~·' s approach- one could say that, but it 

~ouldn't be true , For if condi tions changed , they did so in a 

.nanner even less conducive to a -po licy of escalation . The authors 

of 'Ihe Politics of Escalation in Vietnar:1 tell us: 

-58-
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"One conclusion ce.n be e.sserted unequ i vo ca lly.: 
The United States increas e its coc,mitment to a 

.prolongation of t he Vietnam ~:a:c at a time \·?hen 
t~e drift of the Saigon junta a nd of public 

op1nion was in t he direction of negotiations f 6r , 
a neutrali zed Vietnam."l 

• 

Unquestionably then, here again we have definite action i n 

a context ~1hich calls for none . That· there -s hould have·· b·een a 

change in Vietnames policy so i rn.':le diately after the murder of 

Kennedy Hhen t he external situation in Vietnam did not evoke 

it raises seri~us questions about what caus ed it in our internal 

situation . 1·ihat is at stake here is not an academic issue , not an 

argument about tehcnicalities of how the assassination 1·:as done , 

but fundamental questions concerning why .it 1·1as don; . At issue 

·are questions of war and peace that involve t h e .• ,hole of humanity . 

Not only is i .t n<{ irresponsibl.e to raise questions concerning 1·1hy 

there a re basic 6hanges in f oreign policy in t he admi n is trat ion 

t ha t is vowing to uphhold t he ~ea~eful policies of t he murde red 

President , but rather not to raise' such questions is to be guilty 

of reckle~s cowardice . 

I f we are wrong in suppo s ing there is a deliberate correlatio 

between the change in foreign policy and the assassination, really 

little is to be lost except O PC' face , 1·1hich is not ~10rth one r.t,lman -·· 
being's one minute of life . If , however, we are right , there is a 
2. Ibid . pp_._ 32-33. 
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j >wrld to be -saved, and the life of the ez;peri :nen t 1-1e call man. 

1·:e are now sinking fast i n the magic quicksand of the Vietna:nese 

War led by i mari who vo~s he is support i ng the policies of Preside· t 

Kennedy who was in favor of ' an opposite policy. In the New ~rk 

Time s of November 25, 1967 it vra s reported that 'Roger Hils:nan , 

p~ad of Intelligenc~ in the State Department and later .l~ss istan~t 

Secretary of State for t he Far Eas t, resigned from the Johnson 
- ·-- -- -------~-- - -- - -

~ . 
Administration in 1964 because President Johnson v1as planning · 

to d i tch t he Kennedy po li cy in favor of a military solution. The 

Ne1~ York Times descri·oed Hilsman as a "key policy mak ing orficial 

in the Kennedy and Johnson Ad;ninistrations . " (New York Times, 

Feb . 26, 1964 .) 

Arthu r Schlesinger, who was a ~pecial Assistant and speech 

1~ri ter for Kenned:;• has said of Kennedy concerning< Vietnam·: 

"He was ·- somber and shaken. I had not seem 
hi:n so deuressed since the nay of Pigs . No 
doubt he r ealiz'ed Vietnam •,-;as h is great fai l ,fre 
i n foreig!l policy, a nd that he hc.d never 
r eally give!" it his full attention . " 
(Ne1·1 Yor\i_ Ti:nes, i·Jov . 25 , 1965 . ) 

Indeed, while the mi litary ~as been getting a green light 

fro:n the highest office in our land since the death of Kennedy , 

such was not the case pri or to that tragic event. I.F. Stone · 

calls to our , attent i on the fact that Arhtur -Kr ock in his~ Y~ 

"filllS!..P column of February 14, ·1965 "discl osed for the firs t time 

that Kennedj turned down a proposal by the Joint Chiefs of Staff 

to send- 40 , 000 U.S. troops ~ to Vietnam . " According to Stone, 
- -

Presiden t Kennedy told l1r. Krock that "he still believed .•. the 

U.S. military should not becom~1Jct2wo lved on the ·As ian "mainland . " 

11) -
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He emphasized t h"i s shou l d.· b e so part i cu l arly i n " c ivil disturbance !;:. 

created by g uer illa s . " Stone s um s up by sc.y ing '\iha t bo th Sisenho;·;t• 

a nd Kenne dy refused t o do J ohn s on hc.s ~ow done . He hc.s l anded U.S. 

combat troops in Asia." (LF. Stone's 1'/eekly, !•larch 15, 1965 ) 

This militarization of our policy 1·1as in the planni:eg stages long 

before it 11as supposed to have been brought about by external fore s . 

Thus at the very time President Johnson was posing as a peace 

I 
candidate against Barry Gold1·1ate~,:Cha~.es :-H~bei'ts, had _informed 

us in his book LBJ's Inner Circle1 ' that he had already planned· 

to eScalate the war . Th e plans to escalate the. 1·1ar to North 

Vietnam 11ere made, . according to this acco unt) in October 1964, 

One can never be sure about what a man would have done had 

he lived longer. Perhaps , President Kennedy 1Wuld hc.ve escalated 

the war in Vietnam. Yet, the evidence we have , while not by any 

means air tlght, certainly suggests Kennedy 1·:ould not have mil­

itarized the ~1ar . It strongly suggests the very opposite . He 

~~·1as not so pemissive idth the military and mo u i> ~ling que stions 

rl'!ere rai s ing the::lselve s to him over the ;;ar in Vie tnc.m. At the 

ltime of his death ~he door 1·1 C.s open to peace in Vietnam. In the 

light of ;·;rat appears to hc.ve b een his chang i ng attitude, there 

is reason to believe he would at l east have exclored the nossibili -·--- . 
of walking through it. After his assassinat i on, howe9er , the door 

- was securely clos~d . 
-61 -

~·-- -----: 1. Rober ts , Charles , LBJ 1 s Inner Circle_, pp . 20- 22 , 

I -,---
11 . 

bt 

·----- --- -



In t h e i r mos t careful ly r easoned work , The Uni t ed State s 

in Vietnam, Kahin and Le\·lis· assert t h e following : 

11 Diem' s death ini tally appeare d to open up 
possibilities for a p eaceful s e ttlement of the 
Vietnam question. Public feelin g a gainst the 1·1ar 
began to b e expre ssed more openly in Saigon and 
other cities~ and both the politically active 
Buddhist and student elements advocated pursuit o 
a neutralist-solution to the conflict. 

"General Duong Van f.i inh recei ved a Manifesto 
(dated Nov . 8 ) from t he J{LF t hat called on ' the 
parties concerned in South Vietna":! (to) negotiat 

with one another to reach a cease-fire ... ' 1'1 

The manifesto furt h P.r ·advocated a pol i cy of neutrality and , 

the establishment of ft:'i·endly relations with all countries. 

Johnson's Poli~y in Vietnam 

But the Johnson policy •:ras a quick revision of Kennedy's 

\ plan to return troops by 196~. Clearly act ion was e vinced 

where exte~nal conditions did not r equ ire a ny . ~hatever the 

- moti¥ation, - clearly the -Cold 1\ar had been r:~o v ed to Asia, 

It cannot be too -much emphasized that the definite and 

dell:berate militarization of policy ~ras quickly put into ~ction 

-throughout the Cold h'ar after the death of President Kennedy . 

There ~~as no evidence of govern:7lental traur.tati zation , no car~fu 

reconsideration, but a mqst efficient and abrupt movement from 

poli_tico-economic policies to military ones . 

~Let· us continue" v1as the motto of the post - assassination 

government, but' --efforts -for peace v1ere not continued . . \</here a 

basis f or a c t ion in behal t of peace was set into act i o n by t h e 
___ ___:_ l! l----=-----:::c--:-.,-----:-· __ __:_·_ - o2 -
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Kennedy ad:7l i n i st:oation , i t Kas discontinued ·by the Johnson 

administration . He:-e , ~:h;;re 1·10 rk had been done i n an effort to 

achieve detente , if there really were a desire to continue the 

policie·s of Kennedy action, peace moves, rather than i nact ion 

would have been natural. 

Kennedy and Nor·malization of Relations with Cuba 

1 
Thanks to a book by \'lillian Att;IOod, The Reds and Blacks , 

1·1e kno1·: President John F. Kennedy respon::Jed favorably to Castro 1 s 

overtures for a res umption of diplo~atic relations. President 

Kennedy approved Attl-1ood 1 s talking to Dr. Carlos Lechunga, the 

chief Cuban delegate to the United Nations. The resu l t was the 

idea of setting up private talks with Castro in Cuba . Robert 

Kennedy actua lly proposed representatives of the tl-10 governments 

first meet in rviexico. Bunc-1 told Att~·1ood that t_he Presiden~ more 

than the State Depc.rt:nent
1 

1·1as i nter este d i:1 the possible meeting. 
l 

On r;ovember l :;i Bundy told Attwood the President wanted to see him 

i mmed i ately after he me t 1·; ith Lechunga . The President , Bundy 

made clear, '\>lould be availab le , except for"a brief trip to Dalla 

Soon after the assassination, Attwood met Lechunga who told 

him he had been i nstructed by Castro on November 23 to begin 

formal discussion. But 1as Attwood makes clear,all efforts for 
-63- . 
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detente wi"t<h Cuba died with the President. 

Certainly there could have been diplomatic action here to 

improye ,relat ions, and calm down ~:orld tensions. Castro was 

certainly ~eady for better diplomatic relations. It was reported· 

in the Ne\'1 York Times ,January 2, 1964: 

"Premier Fidel Castro said yesterday in ;:t 
~elephone interview frora Havana that he was 
'hopeful' t hat good relations with the United 
States might be resotred this year . He added 
that the next move was up to Washington . 

11He said that until President's Kenredy 's 
'tragic death,' he believed that •an eventual 
normalizat ion of relations ~lith the Kennedy 
admin istration was possib le. 

'
1The Cuban leader said he was uncertain abo t 

relations with President Johnson, but emphasize 
he was 'hopeful. ,u 

There certainly are interests v;ho are chilled at the though·t 

not or· 1·1ar but peace. · There are int~rest s 1-1ho prefer 1·1orld tensio, ,s, 

and who wou ld ne ver be satisfied with good relations with Castro . 

Castro himself was aware of this, and what is interesting is t hat 

he explicitly denied John F. Kennedy could be identified wi th 

these interests. In a talk with Castro, Jean Daniel was told 

the following : 

"•I believe Kennedy is sincere,' Fidel decl re: 
'I also believe that today the expression of 
this sincereity could have political signi - ~ 
ficance ... '"(Daniel, Jean, "Unofficial Envoy, ' 
'i'he Ne11 Republic, Dec. 14, 1963, p. 17 .) 

Castro further asserted : 
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rFor years and years American policy - n::>t 
the government, but the trusts and the Pentagon­
has supported the Latin A~erican oligarchies . 
All the prestige , the dollars , and the power 
was held by a class vlhich Kennedy himself has 
described in speaking of Batista. Suddenly a 
pres ident arrives on the scene vTho tries to suppJr: 
the interests · of another class (which has no _ 
access to any of the lowers of· pot·Ter) to give th~ 
various Latin American countries the i mpres sion 
that the United States no longer stands behind 
the dictators, and so there is no more need 
to start Castro-type revolutions . What happens 
then? The ·trusts see that their interests are 
being a little compromised .• • the Pentagon thinks 
the strategic bases are in danger; the pot·:erful 
oligarchies in all the Latin A::1erican countries 
alert their American ftiends; they sabotage the 
new policiey; and in short, Kennedy has everyone 
agaihst - him; · The few' liberal .or alleg~dly liber 1 
presidents who t·:ere chosen as instruments of the 

net~ policy are s1·1ept out of office, like Bosch in 
Santo Domingo, or else they are transformed . Bet 
ancourt, for example, v1as not a Batista; now he 
has become one." (Ibid. p. 19) 

So, v/e see that with the death of Kennedy ther.e is a new approa h 

o the underdeveloped countries ·or Central and .Latin America . Castr 

id not consider K~nnedy an enemy. He looked to him to develop 

nto a great President. Schlesinger speaks further of Castro's 

·ie·,,s on Kennedy: as reported by Jean Daniel : 

"He denounced \-ia shington and the CIA. Still, 
of Kennedy, Castro said he ~ould 'be an even 
greater President than Lincoln. I knol-l, for 
example, that for Khrushchev Kennedy is a man 
you can_ talk with. I have gotten this i mpression 
from all my conversations with Khrushchev •.• he 
has come to understand many things over the past 
few mon ths; and then too, in the last analysis, 
I'm convinced that anyone else would be worse.•l 

Castro was right. The new government which took power after 

Kennedy's death assumed a tough anc; r.i.ilitaristic '.approach to 

the aspirations of the underdeveloped and aspiring nations or' 

the world. After Kennedy's death, the new administration, while 

_avowing to continue his enlightened policies, 1·1ere among those 
-. - 05--: -----

1. Schlesinger, Arthur H., op.cit. p. 1000. 

------
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1·1'10 se.b::1'vae;ed 'l:;_s liberal policies in foreign affairs . After 

the asse.s s ination , de;;pite claims to the contrary , t here v:as 

a thorough go i ng che.nge in our foreign pol i cy 1·1ith r espect to 

the third 1·1orld. Vietnam became cru::ially i mport ant. Already 

on December 14; 1963, military juntas in the Domincan Republic 

and Honduras were recognized. And during January and February 

of 1964 economic and military aid programs were set back in action. 

This constituted a direct repudiation of Kennedy's policy of 

diplomatic, military and economic I;>oycott of the military regir:es 

in Honduras the the Domincan Republic. Kennedy 's program of 

boycotting hurt the anti - democratic mi litary leaders. Johnson's 

program put them back in business . Hith Johnson, and the bringin" 

into office of Thomas Mann, a new doctrine, the Mann doctrine, 

meant that the United States l'iOUld not work against forces of 

tyranny, against mi litary camps or the right-1·1 ing dictatorships. 

The fight for justi~ human rights and social and economic :welfare 

was buried 1'lith J.F.K. · This humane approach of President Kennedy 

1·1as quickly chane;ed for the policy of military interven tion and 

support of dictatorship just so long as it 1·1ore an anti -cor.munist 

label. 

In the spring of 1964 1·1 e sa\'1 the storm of overthrowing the 

Gulart government. This ~~as hailed by President Johnson _ and 

our State Department · and played up by our ne>Js med ia as a great 

triumph for forces of anti communism. I.F. Stone commented: 

"Two symbo l s of the new Johnsonian orientati n 
toward military dictatorship in t he hemisphere 
were confirmed to office by the Senate Feb. 
25, in an almost empty chamber, on a voice 
vote ••. One was Jack Hood Vaughan to become ~ 
head of the Peace Corps. The other was Lincoln 
Gordcen : to succeed Vaugh~as Assistant Secretar 
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o~ S ta~ e r or Inte~ -~~eric&n ~rfairs . 
Vc.u;?!h hc..s beco~:e a.n c.po l :,)~ :. st ~or !""':!. ~ · : 

i t ary t ake - over . Go r de n as A;1 b ~i s.:; :...Z t:"'~' 
.t o Brazil f c.vo~ed t he overthro\·J cu. its 
constitutional Presiden t by a cabal of 
the ~ilitary , t he l anded oligar chy and 
urban pr operty . ~~ 

Stone continued to note: 

"O.ur i nstant support of the mili t ary 
was r egarded a s s i gnal l i ng the end 
of Kennedv ism. (as :be. Monde sa id at 
t he time) · •. . '1 (y_._ Stone ' S_J'lf!~, 
1-1arch 7, 1966, p. · 3.) 

From our per spective, the elimina tion o.f Goulart v1as taken 

as a great day for democracy . The Na t ion specif ied some o.f the. 

gr eat deve l opments for democracy : 

''There have been 8 , 000 arrests . Forty 
(or is it sixt y by no~? ) members of the 
Brazi l ian congress have been expe l l ed. 
An old l ine general i s r unn ing t he show 
Ever yone 1·1ho propose d a dec ent sy stem o 
taxa t i on, or abo l ishing ill iteracy or 
enlarging t he franchi se , or giving land 
to t he peasant s ,is a communist • .• " 
(The Nation , Apr il 27 , 1964, p . 406 .) 

,V.'hat is significant i s not tha t President John son ca l l ed . 

into office men who mi ght better expres s hi s own po l it i ca l style o 

views , but tha t powerful interes t s , par ticu l arl y those a dvocating 

a mili tar y har d l ine , who had to be held in check by Truman, 

Eisenho~·!er and Kennedy , \ ·l er-e - ~0\·l · oe in~glv~n their 0_1-:n \'IBY . I t is 

not t hat · t he military and t he military -industria l complex were 

not alway s a threat and danger , and i t is not tha t they alway s did 

not exert a tremendous influence , but it is t hat aft er the 

assassination , it seemed a l mos t more as if t hey were i n contro l 

rather t han mere l y being influential. In the Domincan Republ ic 
1-­

hopes f'or a ·pro democr a tic 'r eg i me \</ere c r ushe d by t he active inter 

ve nt i on of the United States . Theo dore Draper says: . 
- -- --- -. - --------·-- --- ------ --------- - --- --
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" Th~ evidence is now overwhe l ming that the 
•65 pro-:So sch : bid for po·.-:er i·Jould ha•te been 
a b l oodless success in the first 36 hours 
but f6r t he subsequen t r ealization by the 

· Dbminicp.:1 r::il i ta::>;,r l eaders that the u.s . gover~ 
ment did not ~ant t hem to submit or the revolt 
to succeed • .. " ( "A Case of Defamation , "The 
New Republic, Feb. 26, 1966 , p. 16.) · -

In a Ne·w~public editorial it was observed: • 

"John F. Kennedy in 1962 at· the time of the 
Cuban missile crisis acted only after ~rref­
u~able evidence was at hand of Soviet placemen 
of intermediate ballistic missiles in Cuba. 
Even then, and despite the urgent need for spe d , 
r1r. Kennedy consulted with O.A.S . every step 
of the way . i•loreover he knev; his ovm mind and 
his advisers knew he knew it, so they could an~ 
did pu sh a variety of ideas at him hard . \·iho i 
pushing today, and 1·1ha t? Hhen so called "hawk~' 
present their vi e1·1 s to l1lr. Johnson , they seem 
to be pushing at an open door, which , however, 
is denied to less simple- minder sugges tions . " 
(J'J:!e New Republic,_ r-1ay 15, 1965, p. 5. ) 

The Great Society _Equals a_!1ilitary Society 

Now all that . is being maintained is that despite pledges 

to continue the peacefu l policies of Kennedy ~ President Johnson's 

C"Cl\hinistration in fact narked a predon inance of military influenc , 

and __ that. the Great Societ0· is . pri:ne.rily-a i~ilitary Society. In­

creasingly problems are understood in terms of military and police 

solution rather than phi losophical , economic or social ones . And , 

of course , the Vietnamese war mean s increasing militarization and 

brutalization of our society. Dissent, 1·1hich must be the primCl;ry 

strength of a free society, i<.: hecoming more and more fragile . l\lha 

is of concern is not that aftepthe death of Kennedy new policies 

were put into effect, but that we seem to be virtually living unde 

<Cne~i lorm" cif .. government: - one i.n 11"h.ich n -o- democratic pressures __ 

. ____ L ----
------~---u------------------------------6=8~-~-----~---------------
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have effect . 

The 'Tiost fri gh teni ng 'j:;hing about t he Vi et na::1e se ~·!ar is not 

the madness . of it which is so often observed, but the method 

in the madness. No democratic, political, religous, moral protest , 
• not world opinion nor the desire of world leader:; nor th~ Pope 

has much effect . There is a systemati6 escalat ion which has grown 

every second without any pause since the assassination ._ This es -

calation is planned beyond democratic processes . The people in. 

this society have not been granted an opportunity to see relevant 

evidence concernipg the assassination of ~·esident Kennedy . If 

v1e 1·1ere f!'ee, we would have a right to knol'l v1hat happened to our 

President. 

We are v1aging a war without the approval of Congress . Irre-

versible decis ions for escalation are made independently of cong-
- . 

ressional or popular approval. Hhat is frightening is not that 

after the assassination that new policies were put into effect . T at 

would be natural . :ihat is frightening is that nore than ever 

democracy seec:s to have beeri p'ut out of effect. One 'dho regards 

democracy as a precious 11ay of political life must feel concerned 

and must seek for the causes of this dangerous situation. No 

such inquiry could be valid if the question we re not raised con-

cerning whether changes were an accidental consequence of the 

assassination rather a de liberate consequence . 

Again, it shold be emphas ized that to ~ssume the assassinatio 

_1·:as politically motivated, and aimed at bringing about basis chang s 

in foreign policy, is not at all to make any accusation aga~nst ~ 

Presi~ent.Johnson . He ·must assume any individual is innocent 

until 1prove guilty. \'/hat is certain, hoNever; ·is the fact that if 

the:::'e 1-1 ere po v1 erful interes t s l'lh9 ~es ired Kennedy kiped to chang_e 

foreign policy it v1ou ld have been clear to such ).nterests that 

Lyndon Johnson wo uld serve them . 

~ . 

!l - -



Johnson 's forte may ne ver have been f or eign po licy , bu t at t~ e 

same time he :has been i den tified with t he most fro zen elements in] 

the Cold l-Iar spectrum. On July 12, 1950 President Johnson in supp r 1 

of Korean war effort called for all out mobilization. Selig S. 

~arrison points out "Johnson's speech was notable for its total 

preoccupation wi'th Pentagon details ••. " (Lyndon Johnson's Vlorld, 

The Ne1v Republic,June 13, 1960) Prior to the fall of Dienbienphu, :=' 

Johnson Nas in the very .. hard line camp of John Foster Dulles and 

Ad~ iral Radford. 

,"'"' ·.: . . ' : .-~ . -.;.-. ~: · ·') 1 
·" .. 

Harris Jn points out in speaking of Johnson th~t j 
"On .January 28, 1955, having returned 

safely to the Senate, he pushed through · 
for the \mite House the resolution authorizi ·g 
the deployment of U.S . armed forces for the 
protection of Formosa and the Pescadores . . 
He fought the uns uccessful (7G3') Lehman ame d­
ment to exemot the off shore islands of Quem y 
and 1-latsu from the scope of the resolution . 
Against in 1956, with no election in sight , 
he went out of his way to stress his agr ee­
ment with Senator KnoNland in reiterating 

. biparti san opposition to Chinese admittance 
to the Uni ted Nations. " 

This is not to say Pr esident John son's enti r e r e cord in 

forei gn policy is consistently i dentifiable with a rightest 

position, but that it shows he ~ould well be used by militant 

Cold Harriors. One of the valuable services rendered by I.F. 

Stone has been to criticize Goodwin for promoting the my th Johnson 

~as a dove in 1954. Stone no~es: 

"As long as Eisenhower pursued a hard 
line in Latin America as .in Asia, he had 
Johnson's backing . Johnson sponsored the 
'Nonroe Doctrine' resolution supporting 
Dulles' efforts to overthrow the Arbenz.. \. 
government in Guatemala. Johnson's only 
other difference Nith the -Republican admin­
istration that year a l so found him to the 
right of I ke. Johnson s tood with Kno;·1 l and 
i n as sert i ng t l:at t::te U.S . ;·10uld not s uppor t 
the U.N. if it admitted Re d Ch:j.na .•. " --

__ -__ -_-_-_· ·------ l~----------------____l! . F. _S tone Weekl y , Oct. - 3, -196·h-.-----------~-
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Johnson hcs al so beeh a good f r iend or the C.I.A. In 1956 

John son, as Ma j ority leader of t he Senate~ brought tremendous 

press ur e against a bi l l spon sor ed by Mansfie ld and s upported by 

John F. Kennedy to put the C.I.A. under s urve illance . The defeat 

of the bill owed much to the opposition of johnson. In 1966 

President Johnson again stood in strong opposition_to efforts to 

put the C.I.A. under surveilla.nce. 

The point is, if the purp9se of the assassination was a 

change in foreign policy, one need not regard Johnson as involve~. 

H:z could be counted upon to behave subsequently in the "right" ~1ay 

Pm1erful interests trust him. Extreme rightest and oil billionaire 

H.L. Hunt claims, "I persorally intervened to get Lyndon Johnson 

to take the Vice Presidency . " (Robert G. Sherrill, "!!:·.!-~Hunt , 

Portrait of a Super-Patriot," T!2_e Na.tion, Feb. 24, 1964, p. 186.) 

And I. Irving Davidson, influential Washington lobbyist 
. ' 

representing Latin American dictatorships,told Fulbright in 

Congres s ional hearings : . 

" .•. and I wanted to do everything in my 
po1·1 er that a man like Lyndon 1:ould get the 
Democratic nomi na t ion becaus e I knew he unde -
stood t he t hreat of c -~~unism in t he ~estern 
Hemi sphere .. -.-.-"- (-I. F. -Stone's \i~ekly . June 
21, 1965) . -- --- - - -

In the same i ssue I. F . Stone informs us that Davidson worked 

on behalf of the Somoza dictatorship in Nicaragua and 1-1 as a Washiri -

ton representative for the l•lurchison' s of Texas, who have inter-

~sts_J:_n _ nai~i_a~d Nicaragua . What is interesting is that 1'/hen 

the Justice Department asked Davie son to register as an agent for 

Joaquin Balaguer. he claimed he \'las \'lor king for the State Depa~t­

ment. He said he had b~~n -p-;~~ised a ho.use-.:cleaning ·:tn - the .. Centra 

American · section of t he Sta te ~epar~~ent to get-rid of elements no 
~-----11 

s uffi..ciently_ailt..i-co;~.::cunist. In 1966 he tried to get t he'RepUbl iCa · 

nomination for Nixon and the Democratic for Johnson. (Ibid) li e 
. 

suppo se; that's r eally f a ith in the b10 party sy stem.~ 
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:·.'hat is significant about this material , l'le think is this­

ever since his A::lerican U~iversity address Kennedy 1·1as not 

playing the Cold ~.'ar game well, and certainly that constituted 

a threat to very PO\'ierful interests. Lyndon Johnson could be 

expected to play the game very well. Such considerations, of 

course, by no means establish a proof that the assassination 

1·1as for foreign policy purposes, b!Jt they do establish a motive. 

He think the b est motive . The Harren CoiTLmission purports to 

explain the crime of the century, and fails to do as much as to 

include an account of motivation. That Os~~ald v1as not insane 

but a lonely man who didn't fit in well with society hardly 

is a consideration which convinces he therefore killed the 

President. He could have better joined a lonely hearts club. 

~'hat mo tivation could there have been for the assassination? If . 

here 1·1as a conspiracy to kill the President, one way we would hav 

to attempt to reconstruct motivation after the fact 1·/0uld be in -~ 

terms of v1hat might have been expected as a result of the assass ­

ination co~pled with what efflort.was then ma de ' to realize such 

expectations. Clearly, thinking of the assassination in such ter s, 

v1e can see one primary element, and that is forei gn po~ic:t_. 

-Kennedy 's Assassination and Foreign Pol_ icy Cha~~ ..§:_ _Causal 

Relations~i£? 

Thus far 1·1hat v1e have been saying is that primary changes 

since the assassination of Pres-ident Kennedy have been in the area 

of -foreign policy, and on the basis of that • .. 1e should examine 

further and more specifically to see if_ there is a causal rela.tion 

\Ve can say that assuming the assassinati on of President Kennedy 

had as its purpose f undamental chang~s in foreign polic~ , then 

even t s subsequent to his murder would have be,en pr~d.!_ctab le. 

-72-

r 



I 

Of course, it . mus t be realized that there is the danger of 

being guilty of the post hoc ergo propte r hoc fallacy. \·Je can't 

say for certainty the £h~nges_i_n_for~i~~- po1!.ciL_fo_llO\·I~g !:!_Pon th 

the death of Pr:~E.i~ent Kennedy_1·rere_ causEOd_a!:!_d_ y~re i nte!:!_ded · to 

be caused b;L__ his m~rder_ and as the fulfillment of a plan to murde 

him. It is even possible that, had Kennedy lived , the war in Vie 

Nam migh t sti l l have been escalated. For it is most difficult to 

be confident when one deals with counter fact~l conditionals. 

· I 

Yet we can say t he i·;eight of evidence suggests Kennedy would ne::rer 

have escalated the war in the manner of the post - assassination pow . rs, 
I 

and \'le must also remember r1e are dealing not with mathematical 

' ·eqnR. tions, but l'li t!i human poii tical ones. Consequently, He . can't 

even expect perfection or cer tainty. Thus we can say there is 

certainly reason for concern in the light of the vast changes in 

foreign policy 1·1hich v1ere put in motion almost i mmediately after 

the assassination. 

Methodologically our suspicions . are reinforced by the con­

sideration that not only are changes in for e i gn policy which have 

taken place predictable, on the assumption of a sinister plan to 

murder Kennedy to a lter his efforts to end the Cold \'/ar , but con-

sidering. subsequent political events , one could almost E_O~t_dict 

the assassination . This is particularly the case with respect · to 

Vietnam. 

In Vietnam- Hhat the !'lilitary · Hants it Gets 

Vietnam constitutes' an especially i mportant area 1·1ith respect 

to this "behavioral pattern of a e tion where it is not called for: an 

inaction where action is called for. This is so much the case, tha~ 

critics have regarded the carry ing out of the rTar as H•ratfonal or 

even mad . Yet, no one r1ho carefully studies the. history of neg- 'c :· . ... 

otiations could possibly assune irrationality . \Fne:1 1·:e deal 1·rit)1 

the concept of. rationality 1-ie ·are dealing 1·1ith an idea which 
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involves adjusting the means so as to get the most efficiency in 

achieving a given end . If the end of the v1ar in Vietnam may 

itself be irrational from the standpoint of human standards., 

in terms of ach ieving the end of continuing the Cold l'/ar, every 

move is perfectly !'ational. Hhat dramat.ically impresses one 

about the escalation in Vietnam, is the very deliberate, system­

atic character of i t . 

Since the President ordered the bombing of North Vietna~, 

right after his installation into_power fo l lowing the election, 

there has not been a second in l'lhich \·Te have any evidence of 

hesitation i n carrying forth the 1·Tar . Every day , every week , eve 

month the 1·1ar grm·;s , and ap:proaches fulfillment of the militar.: 

ist and cold 1·1arrior' s dream . Some defenders of Johnson maintain 

the militar~' doesn't get \·That it wants . Ho1·1 could it get ~That it 

wants? I f i t were given exactly what it desired all at once 

national and 1·1orld opinion would be so outraged 'as to defeat its 

purpose . But l et thE+orld be fed the pollution and po i son of 

the war in slow stages, and it becomes palatable . Not at once , b t 

step by step, the military gets ~1hat it wants . The pattern is 

al l to terr i fying l y clear to be denied or ascribed to chance . 

Hhat the military 1·1ants , it get s . 

At one time bombi ng bf the North ~1as unthinkable . The 

miHtary wanted it , and got it. 
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February 24th , 1965 jets 1·;ere used for the first time in air 

strikes . On f•!arch 2nd there i·lere conduc ted the fir s t explicitly 

non - realiatory raids. On April 7th, in re sponse to mounting 

concern over the ~:ar, Johnson gave the \'/Orld v/Ords of•peace, and 

. 1·1ithin four- months of that there \'laS a move:nent of 100,000 men to 

Vietnam. And during this period of deliberate , systematic escalati n, 

any overture or sign from the other .side v1as ignored or deflected 

Rusk's militariliy insulated antennae or by the President or 

others in the admi nistration. 

Then 1·1e heard of La Pira' s conversation 1\1 th Ho Chi Hinh . 

It took place on November 11th of 1967 .. Of course , jubilant over 

a prospect of peace, Rusk's responses to the November l l conver­

sation came on December 4th . Then came the real response, for .. 
on December 15th Haiphong v1as bombed for the first time . And 

during our greatly propagandized bombing halt we kept the esca­

lation mounting . He put in over 14,000 men during the 37 day bomb 

ing pause, and on ~anuary 27th we launched "Operation Nasher, " 

the l argest amphibious operation'by the United States Narines sine 

the 1950· I nchon landing in Korea . And what is signifcant,consider ­

ing the pattern ~f action where there shou l d have been none is tha 

this operation did not come in response to a new attack by t he 

enemy , but in response to a lull. 

On June 25 , 1966 Chester Renning, eminent Canadian diplomat , 

y 

was reported to have returned from Hanoi with significant informat on 

on canadian efforts to commence peace talks. Also, Secretar.y 
I . 

NcNamarh had informed Senate Armed Services Committee that 

!industries of the North contribute little to S'..l pplies used in the 

\south . Yet, at t he end of J une , w~th no external bas i~ for such 

action , we co:nmenced to bomb Hanoi-Haiphong area . 
./ 
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!low it can be sh01·m that a patte rn of bo~~ ing a1vay c:r.y oppor -

tunity for pea ce has been the co~sistent policy of the Johnson 

government ever since the great overtures.for peace in the summer 

of 1964 when Johnson first ordered a bombing of the North . The 

bombing of the North grew out of the Gulf of Tonkin incident. 

Ostensibly this incident involved an attack by North Vietnamese 

torpedo boa.ts · on the U.S. destroyers, 1-laddox and Turner Joy. The 

question of whether such attacks occurred at all still rages: 

"Washington, Feb. 21 (UPI).-S en . J. \olilliam 
Fullbright (D., Ark.) charge d Wednesday - and 
the Defense Department denied - that Defense 
Secretary RobertS. McNamara had suppressed 
information strongly suggesting U.S . destroyers 
were not atta cked in the Gulf of Tonkin incident . 
(The Philadelohia Inquirer, Feb. ,22, 1968 .) 

Here again we ~· see action 11here no action may have been called 

for. To consider action wh~re there should be none expected, 

\ 
it is an interesting commentary upon the ability of our governmen t 

to be moved into action , v1hen we· consider Osv1ald was wanted before 

we can show he was legitimate ly identified,and the military 

assured us of no conspiracy before the lone assassin 1·1as even 

charged with killing the President. He knov1 now that the ·Gulf 

of Tonkin h~solution was drafted by Bundy before the Gulf of 

Tonkin incident. 

The Unpolitfcal Johnson - A Military Idealist 

Why did President Johnson not take advantage of opportunities 

peace talks on Vietnam? He would not have lost fc..ce . On the 
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contrary, regarding ni~ ns th~ vain, egotistical politician that 

he i s , he wOuld have reaped gigantic political rewards , on the 

assumption ~~e are a democracy . The folloHing headl~es v:hich are 

but a brief sample, reveal this: 

"i-lar Could 'Bury · Democrats : Galbrai.th" - (New York Post 
April, 3 , 1967. ) 

" Poll Calls Vietnam Joh~son ' s Liability" - (New York· 
Times, June 20, 1967 .) 

~ President Hurt by Viet Wa~r -(New York Times, 
March 12, 1967. ) 

eJohnson Defeat in 1968 Feared by D~mocrats -

. . . Har Stalemate Blamed"" - (The Philadelphia 
Evening Bulletin, May 6, 1967. ) . 

And Carl Rowan asserted : 

" ... simp le logic says the President cannot possib l y 
gain from having the war drag on , so he has got to 

to want peace in vietnam almost as much as he wants 
t o go on living .. . " (The Philadelphia Evening Bulletin , 
December 7 , 1966. ) 

Yet, the record clearly indicates opportunities for peace 

have not been reacted to, and that does raise the question of 

why not? I n the past, in situations whe r e we got into t~ouble -

in Lebanon, QuemD¥ and Matsu, or Berlin, for example- and we 

seemed close ~o · war - the Chief Executive would back off . But thee 
~ 

has hot been the slightest backing off in the post Kennedy 

Vietnam situation. not even in response to popular demand .. 

At fi~r~t. the President enshrined t he ideal of consensus, but 

l . 
was unmoved 1·:hen he 1·1~s .acting without conseris·us . Novr the "": 

President has·apparently been reduced by Vietnam from a pouerful 

consensus P.resident to a military errand boy . 



He cannot explain this v:ar on the a i ms or dynamic of a 

democratic socie ty, but it makes perfe ct sense in terms of a 

garrison state-:,..:a military society . Vlhat we 1·1ho a1·1aken in this 

dangerous situat ion m~st ask iS when did the military gain control 

If it makes most sense to explain our action in Vietnam in 

mi l itary categories , and the very inevitability of the escalation 

I certainly mal<es it seem that we must so explain i t, when did 

the military come into power? They weren't there in that utter l y 

., 
. h ,, 

dominant sense before the assassination, and they were after . 

I n trying to explain the Y~etnam 1·1ar we are led back to the 

assassination . Of course , perhaps it is on l y coincidence. One 

rea lly hopes so, but there has been . so muc h left to an explana t ion 

i n terms of coincidence since the assassination . In re j ecting t he 

idea this is a universe of chance Einstein once sa i d he did not 
' 

be l iefuGod would p l ay dice with the universe . I n the ~ase )of the 
I 

assassination and ·, the war it doesn't seem God is playing dice e i th r -

it seems ·. the military have loaded the dice~ Mankind had better 

beware . They are exploding di ce. 

Thomas Katen 
Vincent J . Salandria 
Gary Schoener 

Thomas Katen is a Professor at the Commu nity College of Phi l a , 

Vincent . J . Salandria is a Philadelphia la1·1yer. 

Gary Schoener is a Grad uate ass.istant and Ph.D . candidate 

in clinical psychology at the Medical School, Department 

of Psychiatry and Neurology, l·lin!leapolis, !Hnnesota . 
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Dear Al, 

~·li·cr. yru receive tl' i s I l:ill hP. cuito de:>d , ~:o no ~ris; :e r 
~ri ll be TJossible . I 11Cl'n~r " o•r ycu ltrc gcln1~ tc j · st.ify ""d nrtion ?lh;e 
t :. i nrs. To:riy s~id you +.re; .. t.eC ~1e &~ y ·u did b?.c ~it-:e I rws bha one 
v.hr al";'tiYS r.ot-. _you i rtronh J. .;: : 

· ~he ~ali ce arr~s~3 

T' e s~ri'"'"'€-d car cf·:-;7e 
T'n deal n\ Ko~~ S c~ool 
Jllyinf Ba1·n;-c-r..n 1 r: · !·e Becc1' . 
ETC 

Fell ,. I ·.:uess tl:at r cl.., .o e::>-e y cu:- cor;sc i E:nce , ev2~ i f it 
i s ne t t he truth . 

All I car' say is t h'lt I o"fc:-ed ;ro:· :c··.·c a:·,c: the best I c oul d . 
Al1 I r ot i'! l'Ct 1 !rn, ir. tl'"e end , ;,;n~ ?. k.:: ... ck ~:_r• ·i:.fc ~~cct~ .. Fer.::e , I 
di e lll cne 1'1 - t! u~.l o •:e d , 

Yo1: 1-rcG~d not. ev2r: st.rai gr·ten ou+~ (!:1rol :1bct:t. !r.B ti:ough this 
Y. rH s t. ;u·t,ed "':·e r vou vere goirr. s .. ,...~dy . 

I -l!cnrlf:r · ·:}';'~· :;c .. r }.q~t day.~ cc c1 Lcii l"S are hO ir.~ to be li ~c . 
As ye t: Gn~: , so s' al l Y<'" rea"'"'~ . 
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